CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Adriana Melgoza 24HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - James R. Cochran Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Diractor — Glenn Oania

Director — Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director -~ Cosme Padilla

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2020 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments' ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based an Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public heaith. In
light of this, the November 17, 2020 meeting of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting
conference. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the
GoToMeeting app for best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to
provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on
an item on the agenda are encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at
Lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 16, 2020; such comments will be distributed to the
Castroville CSD Board before the meeting. Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to
be on mute during the proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and
receiving recognition from the Chair. Prior to the meeting, participants should download the GoToMeeting app at:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/150213125. if you're joining through your smart phone download the
GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,

tablet or smartphone. hitps://www.gotomeeting.com/join/150213125. You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412. Access Code: 150-213-125.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)




AGENDA, Page 2
November 17, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 20, 2020 — motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey County Weekly — Request for Statement of Qualifications-Engineering Consulting
Services for Castroville Community Services District

2. Monterey Herald — Mitigating Factor: New salamander law means Castroville/Highway 156
interchange can now move forward

3. Fleet Program Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance for Large Vehicle Drivers Certificate of
Completion by Lead Operator |l Roberto Galvez

4. Water Industry Disaster Preparedness and Coronavirus 101-What You Need to Know
Certificate of Completion by General Manager Eric Tynan

PRESENTATION:

1. Porter & Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants to present audit report for fiscal
year ended June 30, 2020 — Cheryl Lasiewicz, CPA

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Resolution No. 20-07, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD
to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020, as Prepared by Porter
& Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants — motion item

2. Resolution No. 20-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Castroville CSD Adoption of
Procurement Policy — motion item

3. Request from Monterey County Water Resources Agency for Castroville CSD to donate
$83,000 for the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas
Valley project (pending District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp's legal opinion). The project
consists of destruction of approximately one hundred {100) inactive and abandoned wells in
the coastal Salinas Valley to prevent the migrations of nitrate-and seawater-contaminated
groundwater into aquifers that are a source of drinking water, including wells that supply
water for the Castroville Community — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Selection Committee (2 Directors & General Manager) recommendations on Statement of
Qualifications for Engineering Consulting Services ~ motion item

2. Appointment of Open District seat, Castroville Community Services District (1) seat, Board
of Director-4 year term per Monterey County Elections Department. Seat effective
December 4, 2020, noon per Election Code. One application submitted by incumbent
James Cochran — motion item

3. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General
Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
October 20, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4. Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — Eric
Tynan, General Manager
Update on new and proposed constructions projects — Eric Tynan, General Manager

. Update on Cal Trans Merritt//SR183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement
Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

o o

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani and General
Manager Eric Tynan

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Director Ron
Stefani

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports - Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report™ and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of October 2020 - motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be avaitable at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
I certify that on November 13, 2020, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being

at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, zn govember 13, 2020,

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGUILAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
October 20, 2020

President Adriana Melgoza called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Virtual GoToMeeting): President Adriana Melgoza, Director Cosme Padilla,
Director Ron Stefani and Director Glenn Oania

Absent: Vice President James Cochran

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:
Guest:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by General Manager Eric Tynan at the request of President Adriana
Melgoza.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the minutes of the
September 15, 2020 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll

call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and QOania
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to Monterey One Water from Monterey County Water Resources Agency regarding use of
Blanco Drains and Reclamation Ditch waters and other ARWRA issues.
2. Letter to the California Department of Conservation Division of Land Resource Protection from

Castroville Community Services District regarding the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Watershed Coordinator Program.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Monterey Herald — Paul Bruno, Guest Commentary: The desal project is much needed
California Farm Bureau Federation — Water year starts with concerns about La Nifa
Technical support offered by Loaves, Fishes & Computers & CSUMB Students

EPA Risk and Resilience Assessments and Emergency Response Plans

Water Industry Distribution System Materials and Equipment completed by staff Eudoxio Orozco
and Jonathan Varela

oL

Informational items accepted as prasenied



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:
1. None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Approve transferring the majority of the General Fund and Customer Fund monies from Mechanics
Bank to Chase Bank and close Mechanics Bank General Fund and Customer Fund accounts once
pending checks have cleared - Office Manager Lidia Santos reported to the Board that the Chase
accounts have been setup and for the Board to authorize General Manager Eric Tynan to do a wire
transfer from Mechanics Bank to Chase Bank for the majority of funds, leaving some funds for
outstanding checks to clear and then closing Mechanics Bank accounts. A motion is made by Ron
Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to authorize General Manager Eric Tynan to do a wire
transfer from Mechanics Bank to Chase Bank for the majority of funds, leaving some funds for
outstanding checks to clear and then closing Mechanics Bank accounts once it is appropriate. The
motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

2. Open District seat, Castroville Community Services District (1) seat, Director-4 year term per
Monterey County Elections Department. Directors Stefani and Oania Appointed in-Lieu of Elections
11-03-2020. Announce to public of (1) open seat and make appointment at the November 17, 2020
board meeting, effective December 4, 2020, noon — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board
that there is an open District (1) seat 4 year term for Castroville Community Services District.
Incumbent James Cochran forgot to file during the Monterey County Election time period and is still
interested in the seat. Incumbents Stefani and Oania will be appointed in-Lieu of Elections 11-03-
2020. See pages 20-24 of board packet for detailed information regarding Exhibit A, Appointment in-
Lieu of Elections 11-03-2020 and Exhibit B, Open Districts Seats 11-03-2020. Announcement for
the open seat will be postied on the District website www.Castrovillecsd.org and in three locations
within the District boundaries: District outdoor bulletin board, post office and fire department. A
motion is made by Oania and seconded by Padilla to announce to the public of (1) open seat 4 year
term and an appointment will be made at the November 17, 2020 board meeting, seat effective
December 4, 2020, noon. The motion carried by the following votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

3. Consider appointment of an Alternate Director (Grant Leonard) for the Small Water
System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know Mr.
Grant was not able to attend this meeting since it conflicted with another meeting for work that he
had to attend. Currently Director Ron Stefani is the Director for the Small Water
System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of Directors for the GSA. The candidate
appointed today would be Director Stefani’'s Alternate Director to the GSA. Mr. Grant was the only
candidate to submit an application, which can be viewed on pages 25-27 of the board packet. The
Board all concurred Mr. Leonard is well qualified and active in his community and thereof would be
an excellent Alternate Director. A motion was made by Oania and seconded by Padilla to appoint
Grant Leonard as the Alternate Director for the Small Water System/Disadvantaged Community
Seat on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA). ~ ’g



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
The motion carried by the following votes:
AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

Request for Statement of Qualifications for Engineering Consulting Services for Castroville
Community Services District to be submitted by no later than Friday, November 6, 2020 — General
Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that with the many upcoming projects for the District, with
some of these projects being awarded a grant, it is best to do a Request for Statement of
Qualifications (SOQ) for Engineering Consulting Services for the Castroville Community Services
District current and upcoming projects as this information is requested by the Department of Water
Resources and possibly other agencies. The SOQ for Engineering Consulting Services was
prepared by Karen Nilsen with Nilsen and Associates and can be viewed on pages 28-31 of the
board packet. Although, the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design has already been
awarded to MNS Engineers with District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp's approval and Board
approval with Resolution No. 20-05 Approving Professional Engineering Services Proposal for
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design Work, the District has applied for a grant for this
project and a SOQ is part of the requirements to be considered for this grant. However, the District
has additional activities listed on SOQ that interested engineering firms can submit their information
to General Manager Eric Tynan by no later than Monday, November 9, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. The
date was changed from Friday, November 6, 2020 to Monday, November 9, 2020. The SOQ would
be published in the Monterey County Weekly, Thursday, October 22, 2020. A motion is made by
Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to “Request for Statement of Qualifications for
Engineering Consulting Services for Castroville Community Services District to be submitted by no
later than Monday, November 8, 2020 by 10:00 a.m. and to be published in the Monterey County
Weekly, Thursday, October 22, 2020. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

Selection Committee (2 Directors & General Manager) to review the Statement of Qualifications for
Engineering Consulting Services — After some discussion, A motion is made by Glenn Oania and
seconded by Ron Stefani to have Director Cosme Padilla and Ron Stefani on the Selection
Committee, along with General Manager Eric Tynan to review the Statement of Qualifications for

Engineering Consulting Services to form a short-list. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Qania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

Hartnell Satellite Campus at Merritt and Washington Street project site utility plan — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the construction for this project has started. The
project site utility plan can be viewed on page 32 of the board packet. President Adriana Melgoza
was pleased to see this service being offered to the community of Castroville.

Consider painting the Castroville CSD office building — General Manager Eric Tynan mentioned to
the Board that the District office building is in need of painting. No Board action is needed at this (o
time since he still needs to acquire at least three bids to determine the cost.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

8. Recognize General Manager Eric Tynan; employee's long-term service contribution of 20 years to
Castroville CSD — The Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors acknowledged
General Manager Eric Tynan for his long-term service of 20 years to Castroville CSD. He was
given an award for his long-term service contribution of 20 years to the District. President Adriana
Melgoza congratulated him and thanked him for his commitment and dedication to the District and
community of Castroville. The Board of Directors all concurred with President Adriana Melgoza's
comments. Per the employee handbook for his 20 years of service to the District, Mr. Tynan will
also receive a $200 gift card/certificate of his choice. A motion is made by Cosme Padilla and
seconded by Glenn Oania to recognize General Manager Eric Tynan, employee’s long-term
service contribution of 20 years to Castroville CSD. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Status of well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the graph of well levels
can be viewed on page 33 of the board packet. The well levels are starting to rebound but still below
sea |level. The District is moving forward with Well #6. He has also followed up with Ausonio on the
status of the lot-line adjustment on the property that Well #6 would be drilled. The lot-line adjustment
and retaining wall should be completed this fiscal year.

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that although he was told grant funds should be available in December 2020,
mostly likely it will be March of 2021 per Karen Nilsen with Nilsen and Associates (grant writer). Ms.
Nilsen on behalf of Castroville applied for an $80,000 grant for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass 30% Design. She has been a great resource to the District. Current funding efforts: Moss
Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water
supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on Cal Am’'s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — General Manager
Eric Tynan notified the Board that the Cal Am requested to postpone their hearing until November
with the CA Coastal Commission for the meeting that was originally scheduled the 17" of
September 2020 as they felt they did not have enough votes to get their desal project permit
approved. In addition, General Manager Eric Tynan said he has found several issues with the
Coastal Commission staff report and has pointed out these errors to them and other agencies.

Update on Cal Trans Merritt/SR 183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement Project —
General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he had attended a virtual meeting with Cal
Trans to discuss this project. They had asked for his input and as well as the public's input. He will
be providing them with a list of problem areas that he feels require additional attention. Again, he
reminded the Board to submit any concerns or recommendation they may also have so he can
submit them to Cal Trans for consideration. President Adriana Melgoza and Director Glenn Qania
had other areas of concerns in the community of Castroville such as trash and over grown weeds
throughout town. General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that these areas of concerns are
not Cal Trans, instead would belong to Monterey County, the Railroad Company or property
owners. Board President Adriana Melgoza asked if Supervisor Philips can address the Board at the
next regularly scheduled board meeting to discuss some of their concerns and see if they can work
together to bring services needed to Castroville. General Manager Eric Tynan will request to see,‘ij.
Supervisor Philips can attend the next meeting. :}



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board
of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that
Monterey One Water (M1W) awarded bids for the new injection well and if they can afford it will put
two injection wells in for the Pure One Water Monterey Project. They are currently trying to get this
project back up to speed.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) - Director Ron
Stefani reported to the Board that the candidate appointed today, Grant Leonard will be his
Alternate Director for the Small Water System/DAC GSA. The GSA is growing into multiple sub
basins and he is part of the Monterey sub basin committee. Currently, they are developing a
disadvantaged outreach community plan. Furthermore, all the commitiees are up and running and
developing plans that are due by January 2022 to the State.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — There is no update at this
time on meeting attended by the Directors. However, Director Cosme Padilla wanted to mention and
recognize a group of people that took the time to organize a Castroville clean-up day this past
Saturday and plan to have another one scheduled this Saturday, 24™ of October. The lead organizer
of this group was Alex Rivera and Crystal Franco.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report - Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - September 2020. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Oania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

There being no further business, a motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glen Oania to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla and Qania
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran 8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,

Lidia Santos Adriana Melgoza
Secretary to the Board President



iassrieps LBGAL NOTICES

rdevpleped arexy and under Higtnrayt To B Montarey Regional Water

A\gerey (UNWPCA} purmg statken kcased ot D pout ot
of Pexasswlly Fowd,

Tie #rginoering Am Wit be resporaliy ke 3 cesign and im

REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

ENGINEERING CONSULYING SERVICES FOR THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Evaluation gud Solection Precess

The $00x wil be reviewed ty the seiection cwTenittye, which wif consid of
s bicir? vntiors ind T GM aref recornmencations shall by iproved by
o Disirk

chate] wit) i3 bk The Scope of Work Includes devekenent t J0%

dsign eoempietion. Work icludes project planning s tecivieal apdrtancy
i peeted, inchudieg projert besibiely detenminations, preSminary deskn
This work by siciated W cmnerce immodistely Lpon execution of an
Agrecrmant st 13 by complets na biker i e 2021,

1 Déep Aquler Supoly and Sorge Tank
Udmhlmﬂhmhuh:ﬂ@uﬂuhhdh
AT wpthor, )

mmmnhwmm-mm

by Wlﬁ.ﬁ“lmm

£3ch firmt Ut subenlts 8 statoment of qualicationy wil by evlustad on e
dashy of Ity expeviarcy on similar projercts, exgrtice of &y key prutatsional
stat, Camilarty with B chalinpes of the weter ard wastrweer nigpy of
T Casirovils C50, ity physical reecarcos and laciRties Sor condcting that

warting ety
Tysiom, Comemunity Srvices ditricty or ethex Jrisdictiorn and pues pasior-
My on siry projecty, ¢,
The Seuction Coxnetios Wl pralinte each condidate’s Eperonts wnd
parkn. Concidatey wlll b ¢xaiizaied on the: infrmation presontad by the
mhdmnmhhuﬂmhmﬂmnnw

1 Devsixm sstegios and long-torms solitions et apgropristaly scdem e
erdtfioet DAS wir & wastrwater managoanen] mads

The VR Rirding ks om e Water Quably, Sugoly and Xrrastvctors

nprovemend At of 20 {Fropaation 1),

Casyovils CSD fax mpplied for Anding for bvo FWM prants. The firt, &
oo ] by et Pl

3 A gataried of the lechnical spproach, typically wod in reviewiig Tl
wystoma indractrucnort sre) afermatives, Inchdivyg coneolidation projeces
& Sknitar projects tredertakan by 0w fm

$. Curent and projocied-workioad of e engiaserig fm Pl might sflect
it projact trmefine

7. Sarcderd Rate Sheel

Waer WUF), 2 nouktay of the ¥
Feaatation Sania Cruz Courdty [CPECIY. Tha CCSD witl p¥er i 2 Local Projact
Spontor. RN,

‘shst o e Cortral Cnast ks . A sccaret IRV grart wl be admin-

T Ustolath [
e last g poars

L Cormnl stonded and stabwiedersl bibor complance rats shesty, ¥
[ ]

for skrlar projacts coanplieted within

A i picject, e Moms Landing Wstewatey kmorowament (roject i tnder

consideration for nm:tq trdior the St Ciean Wav Rneiving Furd
by tha Boand. A dacision may be

mnnuumwmm

The District activoly riwpond I B nesds of B comeunities sirved ared
cxpects Bl olfue projicts By iriee daring the five year effective period ke
the st of selocied Engineering ey,

Activities tee Cittrovily (30

Stared by the Mcsterey Coursy 7 e oS,
The Departssent of Wk Fcscurirt (DWR) FOPM CAC iwvobreert Program. intamesid cormutants. are irvitadt % futsslt ong (1) slectronks copy (PDF
appart w Byrans di project polnciect ormy) of Bw SOML The slectronic submittal hmﬂiﬂﬂhﬁ
W‘l e n H';lﬁ.lllu nmnmunhmnmmw:muuam;
unwmmmnmm Cutalficesiongt shouid be mo longer S
For Tadc oo O Grogiery 1029 I bz, inchuding rescnmes and attactments.
mmwawﬂ""m Qowitiens/TlariNcation. Raymest
Thun T e e - o ey sttt
T S e L s e

mnmmnmwwnmmh
tepested D {30 Ganerad
Marage,

Deacine: F00s mest Do recivc no Liter tir) November 5, 2020 Yy 1040 sn
500 and any retatd eyt shoule be direcied b
Cacyovily CS0

Abmnfion: £ Tyron, Ganeral Maniger
Coxitminiily Conmrasity Services District

1, ‘Washingion Straet Bypezs Projoct: Prefimicery iy s

E31-573. 2960
G R
Camtrovimg, CA 95012

inpetwd tacks, 29 surmaried below, sim i atsis m (IS0 b planning -4 Evahuation tacors e B ittty the
s i .,:u“u whu:-mnht;umunmu =_,_'__ =
Fere 21248 500wt pa et Lol ol sl b ol A i 13ty f 0 1t Pt
-4 -3 a an
e e i et et o L | 70 o e o5 o B B e
mﬂhuﬁm&m“tmmMnn“h (] g In be complets and an tirge of culies Tl may be Inchded It & conereL. [10% of aeiactin
=5 e Olsirict procesds with panning ior klvida projects or & graup of e “ ¢
fSE ovet 1. MmsLaxiing 7. Ouaiications of propesad Koy perscene oo gindae projects and with the
Tha anginworig frea o oz Laneing full rarpd of Oufies Tt may be inchated b 8 coniract (3% of selection
trogram Fuading ey A ey etalled "
The I o Water {owRy pod Co of work will by 9 Rbject & hrxsing ™
vt Program i st - puleiy 1 Wﬂmmmumumm
AT Y Ft) EDAS), or 2 O GOS0 Projocts

d xwinaities oallacively redrad o i DACK) | IRWAK plamieg eiforts. & Aoiy & provide T npired serviees by B cott-eftectve and Yy
Iormatis eyt OWI DAL imctverment Program partcpaces and ettty 1o e o S Mk B3 b g prt rren {107 of smecton coneknestieny
izt | wvaltabla s et O erelopat o review IS neoded. [ o e C10%
RE bbb i u e Meliowring lrsie |’ In the 50 £ Roxrces br conduing Bt necessary anginoatg work. {10% of
1. Work collaboratsly B iwce: DAY, et 1. Nemesed o TG

] e o Y - . L 7. Faabity ard madness b coepicts spscified work (1% of elactin

5 - 1 e vl by desigred t T werk o s prejoct nchung fut-com
1 ekt P uwerstanding, ind whore recessany, ety D water &
ooy of ACY actors generally useed by T fem [ 3

of simitar aftorts, Inlegriy sl competancy, [30% of Selocion consider-
ey

et Bag” or O3 ey
by it o bR proposaly P
2 ek, of plans. and bl
o @ noecls ot e Diskict
™ eor wil b

nnnwmunmnmumum
undartaen for each inclividiol projact, & schwcky kor deliverables and! & more
debalied projest tamigel w_uu.mmuumhmm

That CCSD Firpin'ves Dha inliwing rights:
1. T et amy or o S008 o knformatieny ineeived pursiast by g RFE

1. o mppiesent, amand, suinifuts or otherwith moddy this WA al any
v by maaans of worithin addendum, inchating extending the period ket
ubwrittad

2 T eancel B AR with o wifout Tw subsibstion of wother RFO o
proquakficafion procest;

1 Torequest addional karmatiors

4 Towedly and sxperioree of aach

5 hmﬁncqnwnowm.m

A Tohire rustiple contraciery b pewdans S necessary dules ! range of
sarvices Wit is sedermined i ba In Fu besd ktrests of the COS0: sed

T, Trwaive any einor dedfect of fechnicaity in any 500 received.

OCTOBER 22-28, 2020 MONTEREY COUNTY WEEKLY 39

10



Mitigating
Factor

New Salamander law
means Castroville/Highway
156 interchange can now
move forward.

By Pam Marino

ighway 156 is a crucial thor-
oughfare for thousands of
commuters, travelers and
commercial trucks each
day between the Monterey
Peninsula and Highway 101,
but the corridor is also crucial
to a species on its own commute, the
endangered Santa Cruz long-toed sal-
amander. For years, any improvements
to 156—including a new and safer
interchange at Castroville Boulevard—
have been stalled as humans tried to
figure out how to accommodate both
highway and habitat.

The salamander, black with yellow
spots or blotches, begins life in wetland
ponds where eggs hatch larvae. They
then go on to forage for food in damp
places in oak woodlands until returning
to ponds come breeding time. They are

ffWe’ve really invaded
their historical range.”

rare but tenacious—they were likely cut
off from larger populations to the east
and north possibly 2 million years ago
and survived, well hidden, as the coast
was developed. Their existence was
discovered in Aptos in 1954, and in 2003
they were documented in Lower Cattail
Swale on Elkhorn Slough Reserve.

“We've really invaded their his-
torical range with lots of housing,
farming and water development and
yet somehow they've persisted over
the last 150 years that we've had a big
impact,” says Dave Feliz, reserve man-
ager. The Elkhorn Slough Foundation
has worked to help the salamanders
survive, creating ponds “like stepping
stones,” says Executive Director Mark
Silberstein. “These animals are down
to the wire”

Highway 156 is another big impact,

The intersection at Highway 156 and
Castroville Boulevard is set:to become an
interchange, as early as 2024, Mitlgation
plans for the Santa Cruz long-toed
salamander must happen first.

bisecting the salamander’s habitat.

But now a planned interchange at
Castroville Boulevard is finally moving
forward because of Senate Bill 1231,
authored by State Sen. Bill Monning,
D-Carmel, and signed into law by Gov.
Gavin Newsom on Sept. 28. The law
allows the California Department of
Fish and Wildlife to issue an incidental
take permit for the salamander.

The Transportation Agency for
Monterey County is now turning its
attention toward finding an organiza-
tion that will help the agency identify
parcels of land used by the salamander
and create a mitigation plan. That
process could take at least a year. The
agency has requested state funds total-
ing $20 million and expects Caltrans
will be able to begin construction in
2022, lasting for about two years.

The interchange will include a
bridge allowing traffic flowing east and
west to continue uninterrupted and
two offramps on either side for access
to and from Castroville Boulevard,
where there's now a stoplight. Instead
of traffic lights at the base of the
offramps, there will be roundabouts for
a safe and smooth flow of vehicles and
bicycles.

“We have a traffic simulation that
we just completed and it runs really
well,” TAMC Principal Engineer Rich
Deal says. “We're extremely pleased
with how efficient it can be” The most
anticipated benefits involve safety—the
current intersection signal leads to
broadside and rear-end crashes.

The interchange is phase one of 3
three-phase project that will include
creating a four-lane highway to 101 and
a new interchange with 101. X

www.montereycountyweekly.com

v
f
N
a
-
3
H
=
i
=
=
o
&
w
=
£
3
=)
a

r-—ﬁ



https://app targetsolutions.comvisapp/dashboard/ipl_fvindexcim?fuseaction=c_pro_assig nments.showCerlificatePrint&transcriptiD = 245825000

10/23/2020

)

....I.|\...\\. X
%ﬂﬂmﬂ:
E R

L)
o Ny
X

&~
§
AW

L

T

eiwsoe) ‘obaig ueg
3JeAmISIN0D) JRIU3WUOIIAUT g Jeuonednip 2171'9p5'998

ey 609c€ 14 'edwe|
suonnjosiabie HESER 8mmusm.uzm%mcce_ﬁeso%v

Jaud) Ueq) oMy

' AL
"”z"

HY
ST
.;\;;;\\uflp, ;
o

o8
iy,

O
Tre,

h

uvonaidwo) jo a1eq SUOIIEIUNLILLOY) 'R JUSILC) E\m@ 0)qLUEZ BLIOLMA

0c0¢ "€¢ 19010 : WM@ Eu\

WINSIJ SIATIS Ajmuniie) 3raAense) [000SZ8STe4 (I PI0IdY] *9SmMe) IdUEUIIUTEA
PR uenyadsul IPNRFA NN} I0] UIEX? 3l parardure) AfISsaIInNs pue SUNITe.N IUTUS 31 pIIefdured seH

ZoA[eD) O11o( Oy

W

S

|\\}\
"
L

Mt

Yy

i
3

! »V/fl{
204

rb‘\“\

L

vl
et

=
&l _-‘

L
[

dee,
""”&

f
]

1.,””
iy

at

1eyy abpaymouyde 01 Si Siy)

NOIL31dINOD 40 J1VDI4iLH3D

s E
"l".

SI9ALI( DIYIA 281e]
10] dDUBUIIUIRIA pue Uond3dsu] a[oIy2A weidolJ 199[]

oy
ey
K

"
: \\\\\\“
%
“u,

oy
Ry
Wt .

S

-t

"

1

245825000

hiips //app.targ etsolutions.comtsapp/dashboard/pl_fbindex cim?useaction=¢_pro_assig nments.showCertificatePrint&transcriptiD



hitps://app.targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl _fb/index.cfm?fus:

irefox

elwome) ‘obaig ues
USMISINGD JEIUSLLILIONALT g jeuonednddQ 21719v5'998

609¢€€ 13 'edwe]
suonnjosiobiel &z 00E 2HnS ‘pAIg KDALY 153M 068D
RAUD UBQI) OM ],

COE&.EEOU joa3eQg SUOHEJUNULLOYD '§ IUBILIOD) JO JAG OHQLUEZ BLIOPIA

020¢ "70 19QUISAON “naé

1{J15]d 532{AJ3S AYunWwuwo) afjjaciise) [EIEREOSYZH Al P10d3Y]

NVNAL DIH3 SINYI
1y} abpaymoude 03 51 S|uL

NOILIT1dWOD 40 311411430

(UOISIDA 1SOM3IN)
MOU)] 0] Pa3N NOA 1BYM - TOT SNIIARUOIO0)

11/4/2020, 9:09 +

lofl



hitps://app.targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl_fb/index.cfin?fus:

“irefox

elwoyne) 'obaig ves
2.8M35JN07) 1EILBWILOIALS ] 1euonednI20 2121'9v5'998

suonnjosIvbie] | HHIBER

609¢€ 74 'edwe]
00€ 234nS "pAIg Apauuay 1sap 068Y
BNUI) LUEUN OM],

uonadwo) jo aleQ SUO{IEJIURLLLUOY ' JUSIUOD) JO JAQ OHGUIRZ BLIOIIA

020¢ "v0 19GUISAON

9 IAI9S Aflunwwo)

3jjiaonse) [FrS6EGGEC# @I PI0IAY] "TIL8-LBI-BGE Xed ‘0889-Z65-BSE :2U0Yd “LZ126 VD
‘ofia|q ues g0z 211ns ‘peoy opieusag oyduey SOB0T 1e Paiedo] s| suoninjosiabie] -asino)
jeajuydaj e se gIUMS-VD Aq Payisse|d s{ asinod sjyl. "suopnjosiabie) jo Auedwod Juaied
Y1 §] SUOJINJOS JOIIDA "SUO{INIOS J01IDA JO SWEU atf] JBPUN 5101e13d0 J21EMIISEM 10§
uopieanp?d bujnujiuod Jo Jnoy 1|paJd U0 J0J UO{1L|I0SSY JUIWUOCIIAUT JIIEM BjUIajlED 241
Aq pue uopzeanpa Gujnujluol Ja1eMm 10j pieog [011U0) SI2INOSIY JaleMm Alels VI Ayl Aq
ejuliojije) Jo 31e1s 3Yl U] JNoY 12102 §°T J0} pascidde uaaq sey asinod sjiyi ‘uopEULEXD
a1 passed pue 1noy 1d>e1u0) T 10} bujujess aujjuo sjy1 pailajdwod A)|njssaldns sey

NVNAL D143 SAWVI

1eys abpaymoude 01 s siy |
NOILITdNOD 40 31VIId1143D

ssaupaJdedald
193sesiq Alasnpuj 133epA

14

11/4/2020, 8:39 ¢

lofl



RESOLUTION NO. 20-7

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO ACCEPT AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, the board of Directors (*Board”) of the Castroville Community

Services District (“District”) resolves as follows:

Hereby resolves to accept the District’s audit report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, as
prepared by Porier & Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants.

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly passed
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, Monterey

County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 17th day of November, 2020, by the following

vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:
ATTEST: APPROVED:
Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board Board Designee



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-08
November 17, 2020
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ADOPTION OF PROCUREMENT POLICY

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District hereby authorizes
adoption of a Procurement Policy as follows:

Procurement Policy

The palicy set forth in this document establishes standards and guidelines for the procurement of supplies,
equipment, construction, and services to ensure that they are obtained as economically as possible through an
open and competitive process, and that contracts are managed with good administrative practices and sound
business judgment.

Code of Conduct

A Code of Conduct shall govern the performance, behavior and actions of the Organization, including Board
members, employees, directors, volunteers, or agents who are engaged in any aspect of procurement, including -

but not limited to - purchasing goods and services; awarding contracts and grants; or the administration and
supervision of contracts.

1. No employee, officer, director, volunteer or agent of the Organization shall participate in the selection,
award or administration of a bid or contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict of interest is real or
apparent to a reasonable person.

2. Conflicts of interest may arise when any employee, officer, director, volunteer or agent of the
Organization has a financial, family or any other beneficial interest in the vendor firm selected or
considered for an award.

3. No employee, officer, director, volunteer or agent of the Organization shall do business with, award
contracts to, or show favoritism toward a member of his/her immediate family, spouse’s family or to any
company, vendor or concern who either employs or has any relationship to a family member; or award a
contract or bid which violates the spirit or intent of Federal, State and local procurement laws and policies
established to maximize free and open competition among qualified vendors.

4. The Organization’s employees, officers, directors, volunteers or agents shall neither solicit nor accept
gratuities, gifts, consulting fees, trips, favors or anything having a monetary value from a vendor, potential
vendor, or from the family or employees of a vendor, potential vendor or bidder; or from any party to a
sub-agreement or ancillary contract.

Page 1of4
RESOLUTION No. 08 ADOPTED November 17, 2020 ] B



5. As permitted by law, rule, policy or regulation, the Organization shall pursue appropriate legal,
administrative or disciplinary action against an employee, officer, director, volunteer, vendor or vendor's
agent who is alleged to have committed, has been convicted of or pled no contest to a procurement
related infraction. If said person has been convicted, disciplined or pled no contest to a procurement
violation, said person shall be removed from any further responsibility or involvement with grants
management, procurement actions or bids, consistent with State or Federal policy.

Solicitation and Competition

All procurement transactions will be conducted to provide free and open competition among suppliers.
The Organization must begin with an analysis of the need for the procurement, to avoid the purchase of
unnecessary items (this may include an examination of lease versus purchase alternatives). The purchaser
must then identify and clearly specify standards for the goods or services desired and seek competitive
offers where possible to obtain the best possible quality at the best possible price.

In general:

* Some form of cost or price analysis shall be made and documented in the procurement files in
connection with every procurement action over the Simplified Acquisition Threshold {now $25,000)
(or less depending on the organization’s approved procurement policies). Price analysis may be
accomplished in various ways, including the comparison of price quotations submitted and market
prices, together with discounts.

o Micropurchases — For purchases less than $10,000, no formal solicitation is required as long
as cost is reasonable,

o Small Purchases — For purchases less than the Simplified Acquisition threshold (or less if the
organization’s approved threshold is less}, 3 written or telephone quotes but no formal
solicitations are required from qualified sources.

o For procurements that exceed the Federal “smali purchase” threshold (the current federal
threshold is currently $25,000 (but this threshold is the organization’s approved threshold or
the federal, whichever is less.)

* Sealed Bids are the preferred procurement method for construction. They must be
publicly advertised and publicly opened and awarded to the lowest, responsive,
responsible bidder.

* Competitive bids will be utilized and requests for proposals will be written in a way
that does not restrict competition. Contracts will be awarded to the responsible
business offering the best value. (A clear and accurate written description of the
technical requirements for the material, product or service to be procured; all
requirements which offerors must fulfill; and all other factors to be used in evaluating
bids or proposals.)

o Noncompetitive proposals are acceptable only in the following situations:

* The product or service is available only from a single source;

»  There were insufficient number of responses received;

* In emergency or exigent circumstances;

* The Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes
noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from the non-Federal
entity.

o Procurement files must include the following:

Page 2 of 4
RESOLUTION No. 08 ADOPTED November 17, 2020 $ —‘}



s}

Selection

®  Basis of award cost or price.

The Organization will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses,
women's business enterprises, local business, and labor surplus area firms are used.

Price should be one of the factors in the evaluation of responses, but the Organization is not required to

take the lowest price if other factors are important to the decision.

® There should be an objective method for selection, and any factors for evaluation and selection
should be listed in the procurement documents,

e Awards shall be made to the bidder or offeror whose bid is responsive to the solicitation and is most
advantageous to the Organization (price, quality and other factors considered).

e A bid may be rejected when it is in the Organization’s interest to do so.

Documentation
e Procurement records will detail the history of each procurement including:

o]

o 0 0 0

Rationale for the method of procurement

Executed price sampling for small purchases;

Rationale for selected type of contract to be used;

Determined which bids or proposals to accept and which to reject; and
Determined the basis for the contract cost or price.

Contract Administration

The Organization has an overall system of contract administration to ensure proper oversight and management of
procurement actions. The Organization is responsible for evaluating contractor performance and documenting, as
appropriate, whether contractors have met the terms, conditions and specifications of the contract. This may
include progress inspections, interim products, inspection of goods delivered, and other such methods that
provide assurance that the goods or services purchased are being delivered within the scope of the contract.

The Organization’s contract administration system must ensure that:

¢ The method of procurement is documented and records maintained for five years after final payment
is made;

* All activities are carried out and costs are incurred in compliance with applicable requirements; and
» Before payment is made, services performed are adequate and consistent with the contract scope of

services.
vote:
AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:

ATTEST:

ABSENT: Directors:

APPROVED:

Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board Board Designee

Page 30f 4

RESOLUTION No. 08 ADOPTED November 17, 2020 , Q



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

1. That [ am the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Castroville Community Services District
and

2. That the foregoing constitutes a Resolution of the Board of said corporation, as duly adopted at a
meeting of the Board of Directors thereof, held on the 17th day of November, 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed by name and affixed the seal of said corporation,
this _17th day of November, 2020.

Lidia Santos
Board Secretary,
Castroville Community Services District

(AFFIA YOUR
CORPORATE SEAL
HERE)

Page 4 of 4
RESOLUTION No. 08 ADOPTED November 17, 2020 T Ci



MONTEREY COUNTY
WATER RESOURCES AGENCY

PO BOX 930
SALINAS, CA 93902
P: (831) 755-4860

F: (831} 424-7935 STREET ADDRESS
1441 SCHILLING PLACE, NORTH BUILDING

BRENT BUCHE .

GENERAL MANAGER SALINAS, CA 93501

October 19, 2020
Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castroville Community Services District
PO Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012

Dear Mr. Tynan,

The Monterey County Water Resources Agency (Agency) has received a grant from the State Water Resources Control
Board to help fund the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley project (Project).
The Project consists of destruction of approximately one hundred (100) mactive and abandoned wells in the coastal
Salinas Valley to prevent the migration of nitrate- and seawater-contaminated groundwater into aquifers that are a source
of municipal drinking walter, including wells that supply water for the Castroville Community Services District.
Eliminating these wells as potential conduits for contamination will protect aquifers of the Salinas Valley Groundwater
Basin and contribute to longevity of a high-quality water supply for the coastal region.

The grant is providing $4,927,729 which represents fifty-four percent (54%} of the money needed for the Project. The
Agency is committed to providing matching funds for the remaining $4,197,795, or forty-six percent (46%) of the
Project, through a combination of in-kind services and $2,663,300 in other funding match. The $2,663,300 in other
funding match will be applied to two tasks in the grant: planning/permitting of well destruction work ($22,199) and
direct well destruction costs ($2,641,101).

The Project will be occurring over the course of three fiscal years, with a majority of the other funding match needed in
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Details of this distribution are shown in the following table:

Fiscal Year Grant Funds QST Total Funds
Local (in-kind) Maich Other Funding Match
2020-21 $2.241 068 $1,324,495 $399.499 53,965,062
2021-22 $2.624 081 $120,000 $1,509,201 54,253,282
2022-23 562,580 $90.000 $754.600 907,180
TOTAL $4.927,729 31,534,495 $2,663,300 39,125,524

Your support of this Project is integral to the Agency’s efforts to combat the vertical migration of impaired groundwater
and protect these drinking water supplies! We would appreciate your donation of $83,000 (approximately $40 per service
conngction)} toward the $2,663,300 to achicve our mission and protect the aquifers in the coastal Salinas Valley. Your
contribution will go directly toward destruction of water wells and protection of your groundwater supply.

Sincerely,

= }7("’ E-signed 10/19/2020
Brent Buche
General Manager

The Water Resources Agency manages, protects, stores and conserves waler resources in Monterey County for beneficial and
cnvironmental use, while minimizing damage from flooding 1o create a safe and sustainable water supply for present and future generations

20



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors
DATE: November 17, 2020

RE: Selection of Engineering Consulting Services - Request for Qualifications Results

RECOMMENDATION;

Approve MNS Engineers Inc. to provide Engineering Consulting Services to the
Castroville Community Services District for multiple projects and Grant funding
support.

SUMMARY':

The Castroville Community Services District issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
to provide the District with Engineering support and consulting services. The request

was printed in a local publication, the Monterey Weekly, but the District only received
one submittal.

The only firm to submit was MNS Engineers, Inc. MNS Engineers, Inc. has been the de
facto Engineering firm for the District since 2013. In that time, they have provided
exemplary service including but not limited to the award winning Well 5 Arsenic
Treatment system.

On the 12" of November 2020, the Selection Committee met with Paul Greenway and
Nick Panofsky of MNS Engineers, Inc. The Selection Committee reviewed and
confirmed references listed: Pajaro/Sunnymesa CCSD and Carmel Area Wastewater
Agency. The Selection Committee recommended approving MNS for providing the
Districts engineering services needs.

Respectfully submitted,

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager

_fl.“y '2'.]



Castroville Community Services District
PO Box 1065 - 11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012
Telephone (831) 633-2560, Fax (831) 633-3103,

email- |igia@castrovillecsd.org

SEEKING APPLICANTS FOR THE OPEN SEAT ON THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS, APPLICATION AT WWW,CASTROVILLECSD.ORG

THE EXISTING BOARD WILL REVIEW APPLICATIONS FOR THE OPEN SEAT AND
AN APPOINTMENT WILL BE MADE AT THE NOVEMBER 17, 2020 BOARD MEETING.
THIS APPOINTMENT IS A 4 YEAR TERM. SUBMIT APPLICATION BY WEDNESDAY,
NOVEMBER 10, 2020 BY 4:00 P.M.

QUALIFICATIONS:
* Primary residence must be within the boundaries of the Castroville
Community Services District.
- Must be a registered voter.
* Must be willing to complete a financial disclosure statement as required by
the Fair Political Practices Commission.

1. How long have you been a resident of the Castroville Community

Services District? O Yeorls

2. Do you currently hold or have you previously served in public office, i.e.,
school board, fire district, special district?

- A0

3. Why do you want to serve on the Castroville Community Services District
Board of Directors?

- Js /c/f’ //c (dmm:m;}(/v
/;

4. What special interest or area of expertise do you have, which would be of
value to the Board of Directors and/or the District?

- 62 years of ngér _CX Pereace.

5. What is your vision for the future of the Castroville Community Services
District?

2L



_75— Mﬁ/z )? a. ééﬂc /4 zagg;ﬂcaq,.é’g

Please complete this questionnaire and return to the District
Office. Thank you.

ignature Print Name Date Daytime Telep%one



uoljedlddy
juesn

109[0.1g
ajoyuey

uoLyell|iqeysy
19M3S

juedn | dold ‘gOMMS [18amas SutpusT ssow

SpUN4 JUeJ9 10 ‘saalasad 057 Y43do)aAaq (ssedAg UCIBLILSEM

S3AI9534 5D :auladid 1853
JUBI9 | doid GOHMS ‘IUBID WANH] SHUEL/9H 119M

JuRIg U0
SaA1953Y
ds>

sunadid
1esaq

suLpuny
IETe[OIEYETq

ssedAg
I19M3S
UoIBULYSEM |

e At S St M

i

s103(04d gs)

yuep
/9% N1OM




Press Release AMERICAN WATER

e TR o = .

CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER REFILES COASTAL COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR WATER SUPPLY PROJECT

MONTEREY, Calif (Nov. 6, 2020) - California American Water refiled its application for the
Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project, to obtain a Coastal Development Permit for a
desalination facility, with the California Coastal Commission and urged the commission to
schedule a new hearing date as soon as possible,

“We needed to take time to put forth the best possible project for the Monterey Peninsula,” said
California American Water president Rich Svindland. "It was a necessary step. It's made the
project better and will help build support from the local community and decision makers.”

Svindland said the company now better understands the concerns raised by commissioners and
local stakeholders surrounding social and environmental justice, and that changes have been
made accordingly.

The desalination component of the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project relies on source
water wells located in the City of Marina. After reimagining the initial proposal, California
American Water sent a letter to the City of Marina offering new substantial benefits for the City:

» The ability to receive water from the project,

e Agreement to a franchise fee - typically a monthly percentage fee on customers’ bills paid to
City,

» Restoration of the former sand mining plant site where the wells would be located, and

» The ability for the City to own portions of infrastructure needed for the project,

City officials expressed an interest in meeting and engaging in discussions to ensure that these
benefits adequately address their concerns.

"We're eager to listen and find ways to make the City more comfortable with our project,” said
Svindland. “The environmental analysis of our project demonstrated our wells will help to slow
the advancement of seawater intrusion into the aquifer from which the City gets its water, But

we've heard that is not enough. We want to find solutions that benefit the region and all
stakeholders.”

In addition to the outreach to the City of Marina, the company has also offered to seek approval
from the California Public Utilities Commission to expand its ratepayer assistance program to a
50% discount for qualifying customers if the desal project moves ahead.



Press Release AMERICAN WATER

S S ="

“There's no question the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project is a substantial investment
for our customers and will impact bills,” explained Svindland. “But it's needed to meet state
restrictions on pumping from the Carmel River, our customers’ current main source for water.”

Svindland said water is an essential service that must be affordable for customers at different
income levels,

"Our proposed changes would make our customer assistance program for lower-income
customers the most generous of any water utility in the state,” said Svindland.
Other changes to the company's application include the results of additional investigations into

the hydrogeologic conditions of the nearby Armstrong Ranch ponds and improvements to the
project’s Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan.

Once the staff of the California Coastal Commission deems the application complete, the agency
has 180 days to process the request for a Coastal Development Permit,
hold a hearing and render a decision.

“The original order to reduce pumping from the Carmel River was issued in 1995," said Abbie
Beane, executive director of the Carmel River Watershed Conservancy. “This problem has
persisted for too long without a solution. A lot of great work has been accomplished to restore
the river and its tributaries in the intervening period - including the 2015 removal of San
Clemente Dam. But pumping from the river remains the fundamental threat to our watershed
health and its species. It also affects our area's ability to manage wildfires. The only way to

achieve permanent relief and restoration of the resource is construction of replacement water
projects.”

“The Monterey Peninsula must solve its long-standing water issues on its own without taking
water from the Salinas Valley," said Norm Groot, executive director of the Monterey County Farm
Bureau. “The desal project relies on the ocean and will not harm the Salinas Valley Aquifer,
Solving the Peninsula's water issues also helps to solve social and economic issues faced by our
entire region. Having participated in the public review and approval process for this project since

2012, our organization looks forward to a final hearing and positive decision on the desal project
as soon as possible.”

“The lack of water on the Monterey Peninsula has served historically as one of the greatest
impediments to jobs and housing in our area and remains so today,” said Manny Pinheiro, CEQ
of the Monterey and Santa Cruz Counties Building and Construction Trades. “The Monterey
Peninsula Water Supply Project is important to labor - not only for the jobs that will be created
during its construction but in supporting future economic activity, including water availability to
develop desperately needed affordable housing for working families.”



Press Release AMERICAN WATER

R SR — e "k T, ———— - ]

“The need to protect the Carmel River has been a chief concern for the environment and the
Monterey Peninsula community since 1995," concluded Cal Am president Svindland. “Finding a
solution that meets the needs of our customers and the environment can be a difficult balancing
act. We've heard from many stakeholders and we've made many changes to the project along
the way to address concerns. We will continue to listen and adjust. We must find a long-term
solution for the Carmel River and comply with the state's order to reduce pumping and we
continue to believe the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project is the best solution.”

About California American Water: California American Water, a subsidiary of American Water
(NYSE: AWK), provides high-quality and reliable water and/or wastewater services to more than
690,000 California residents. Information regarding California American Water's service areas
can be found on the company's website www.californiaamwater.com.

About American Water

With a history dating back to 1886, American Water is the largest and most geographically
diverse U.S. publicly traded water and wastewater utility company. The company employs more
than 6,800 dedicated professionals who provide regulated and market-based drinking water,
wastewater and other related services to 15 million people in 46 states. American Water provides
safe, clean, affordable and reliable water services to our customers to make sure we keep their

lives flowing. For more information, visit amwater.com and follow American Water on Twitter,
Facebook and LinkedIn.

Media Contact:
Catherine Stedman
Manger - External Affairs
California American Water
Cell: (831) 646-3208

catherine.stedman@amwater.com

a1



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT NoveMBER 17, 2020

% Regulatory Compliance

o

CoooLDoOQo

O

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2020- delayed
No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for October 2020
Quarterly sampling of Well #3

Completed and submitted 2019 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 11/9/2020
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems for October 2020 on 11/2/2020

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

< Current Projects

]

CcCCcCoooODOO

[ I 8 R 0

IRWMP Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for

new water supply

Design and secure funding for Washington sewer by-pass line

Repair motor control center at for Station 4 on Potrero Rd, Moss Landing
Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Issue RFP for painting District Office

Select applicants for Engineering services from RFQ

Initiate check scanning for Chase

Investigate water and sewer capacity for Driscoll’s 63 proposed Farm
Labor Housing Units on Merritt Street at end of Union St.

Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

2%



< Completed Projects

[ [ 0 Ry i I o i I [ iy Ry i R Y

Backflow Testing of 383 Backflow devices-100% complete

Inspect water and sewer connections for Thistle Manor-18 apartments on

Pajaro and Haight St for Ausonio Construction-90% complete
Repaired traffic plates for Station 4 on Potrero Rd in Moss Landing
Upgraded Moss Landing Motor control center in front of Phil's
Installed acrylic guards at Payment station in Office

Installed back-up Generator for District office

Teleconferencing system set up for Board meetings

Submitted grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer
100% of Fire valve covers lids in Castroville painted yellow
Replaced 16 meter registers in September

Repaired/replaced 1 service laterals

Street light night time inspection Castroville & Moro Cojo- 4 reported

+ Upcoming Projects

a

i I v Y wn I o I Y B

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Request Proposals to Paint office

Soils and directional drilling for Washington bypass sewer line
Install lock-down manhole covers on Castroville Blvd (1 of 3)
Install new checks and gate valves for Castroville Blvd Lift Station
Pig Station Lift Stations #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing
New Deep Well #6 permitting and design

Well site #4 modifications for filling tank from distribution system
Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Install *No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

*» Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

oooobocoo0ooDoDoooDo0O

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

TAMC meeting re: Merrett St. improvements

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
MPWMD Board meeting- Ron and Eric

SVGWBGSA-Advisory Committee-Eric

Meeting of the Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG) TAC
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

Chase bank account transfer meeting-Eric & Lidia

M1W Recycle Committee-Ron & Eric

Monterey 1 Water Ad hoc Committee-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Committee meeting- SWIG

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District meetings Ron & Eric-
Meeting of the Monterey Sub-basin Committee GSA -Ron

24



<+ Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

u]

8 R 0 T i Iy s By Ry

Coastal Commission re: MPWSP (Desal) — Resubmitted application for
MPWSP

City of Marina Council meeting re: MPWSP

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. On Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
Neighborhood Watch

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

O
a
Q

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

D



S# TIAM =~

Pt TIJA =

CF TIM == Zj TIIM e

_ . . 0'0zZL-
d u . = - | akd = : il
| m : _ 4 _ 0'004-
| | i | |
| _ _ |
\ | | _
“ " ; F m. * 0°08-
] _\ i
........ H m c-oml
\ / 3
|
oor
1
i | [ | E
S NS S ooz
R x| Nl [
-rr. Y i " “ i m.
. | HEE
._ ! 1 B S 1 Ofanvas
_, ._ m | i _,_ |
! | ] | _
. 00z
gz anv 0z NVT 61 2NV 61 NYr gL 9NV Bl NVl Ll onv LI NYT aL any 91 NYT SL onv

0202-5102 ST13A3T T13aM JFTTAOULSVD



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthily & Yearly
W;ll l#ﬁ siter :Nell 5“363 :Nell SlteG4 lWeII Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Lo al. L LIS Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
AFlushng 70k Leshi nm‘m FD
10-Oct-19| 3727585 4033000 340800| 19985000 28086385 23232491 B62B766 . ro & Eovw i 15.04%
A%k Lotk s Hewart O FD . RO 4
11-Nav-19| 3807613 3464000 1258200 17024000 25553813 21808643 1367090 some 9.31%
0k Lot s Hpwra 3 FO R R A
10-Dec-18| 1923150 1678000 3572000 12385000 19558150 16964094 1764184 sonow ax 4.24%
APusteng 18k Lash i Hydrisd o, FD 2,
10-Jan-20 8379 0 3776000 12326000 16110379 14298977] 161970 no s sevwax 10.24%
120 Lok Hydeand 1285 PO FLO &
10-Feb-20 0 2499000 3574000 9938000 16011000 14435271 85278 sonre 4 9.21%
10k Lnska Hydram 24 FO . RO &
10-Mar-20| 2307706 3237000 3552000 6474000 15570706 14308529| 100953 scer s 7.46%
AFhugheng 15k Lank s Hyorard S FTI 2h,
10-Apr-201 3381275 3565000 4126000 65530000 17606275 16256576| 300445 nc & some 5.96%
AFlushing 10k Lmsky, Hydeam 25k FD
11-May-20| 3570472 3765000 4083000] 11445000 22863472 20737051 327059 m Ro & sotne ax 7.897%
AFbshang 106 Lewhs Hyad 13 FD
9-Jun-20| 2787634 2890000 5062000] 11867000 22606634 20524492 404976 n k0 & Sofe ax 7.42%
T AT IR
&Futhang Th L asks Hyeam 0. FT 20,
9-Jul-20| 2898739 3007000 5454000] 13259000 24618739 22416632] 383916 ro & somer i 7.39%
Trretrms T
&Flumhang T5k Lk s Hygvend 0k FD
10-Aug-20} 2506892 2869000 5120000 15792000 26287892 23790237 508259 2 sotner 2 7.57%
EFhritwg ‘b Lamh i Hydrant 5 FD
10-Sep-20| 2524901 2673000 5169000 15431000 25797901 23190850| 406480 a somw 8.53%
Trb B il s Seee s Sy
SFhaing 23 Lok i Hydrant 186 FD
9-Oct-20| 2190333 2566000 5§114000] 13231000 23101333 20975678| 339976 o scere 7.73%
Average 7.75%
= T | = 1 I 1T
16.00% r i i |[ -
15.04% | ! |
14.00% + | ) Eam— ! !
2] {
I | | | | |
12.00% + - ! ! — 4 e i Slei
. i i ! ! i
i i ' 1024% | | - |
10,00% -+ ’ ! : |
BI00% Ii EL
6.00% - .
1l Il
g i.
4.00% 1 n
2.00% + I
0.00% g ] : — : L
10:0¢1-19 11-Nov-1810-Dec-19 10-Jan-20 10-Fab-20 10-Mar-20 10-Apr-20 11-May-20 9-Jun-20 9-hi-20 10-Aug-2010-Sap-20 9-Oct-20 Average

Ry




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
October 2020

Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
* Backflows (100% completed).

* Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

e Water samples {Bacteria).

s Valve exercising.

* Mapping reports.

s Office grounds keeping.

®  Wash and clean trucks.

» Lift stations grounds keeping.

* Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Monthly

®» Run Generators.

* Read and re-read meters.

e Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

s Replace registers.

e Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.

Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.

Fire Hydrants readings.

Read water well bubblers.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
e Take Garbage and recycle out.



Miscellaneous

e Leak was fixed at 11284 Seymor st. {Jonathan on call).
¢ Inspect Kickers at fireline - Thistle Manor Project.

* Setup new laptop for JR.

e Deliver documents to Lidia’s house.

® 2 Trucks were taken for smog check.

e Replace water lateral at 10371 Geil st.

* Inspect water, sewer & storm drain - Thistle Manor Project.

s  Well #2 Booster #2 fan was replaced.
e lateral Repair at 10699 Merritt st.
s Well #3 Chlorinator was repaired.

e Locate and expose water valve at 11365 Commercial Pkwy.

s Locate and expose blow off at Union st.
s Sewer manhole was replaced at 11235 Axtell st.
e Assist with customer’s calls.

Work Orders:

a) 7 day disconnect notices - 27
b} Final bill - read meter-9

c) Miscellaneous - 7

d} Padlock srvc, no tenant - 2
e) Replace register — 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 46

3Y



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OCTOBER 2020

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

0 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020



<+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 6,633 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

a Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 11-2-2020
o Cleaned storm drains in January, February and March 2020

* Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are
Marked- “DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY”
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear of trash and debris

3o



Castroville

OCTOBER 2020 JETTING

11/6/2020

[[o]
10600McDougall
10900Haight
11000Haight
11000Merritt
11000Pagcle
110005eymour
11100Geil
11100Haight
11100Merritt
111005eymour
11200Axtell
11200Geil
11200Haight
11200Merritt
11200Pajaro
112005eymour
11250Seymour
11260Seymour
112755eymour
11300Pajaro
11300Union
11400Pajaro
11400Union
11500Pajaro
11500Po0l
11550Pajaro

Material
&" Clay
&" Clay
6" Clay
&" Clay
&" Clay
6" Clay
18" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" PVC
18" PVC
SDR3S5 6"
6" Clay
SDR356"
SDR35 6"
&" Clay

6" Clay
10" Clay
SDR35 6"
10" PVC
5" Clay
10" PVC
6" Clay
10" PVC

TOTAL

Length

369
180
351
166
207
230
354
366
362
362
162
316
270
165
354
125

69
140

54
340
340
352
354
100
255

90

E633

Street

McDouall St.

Haight 5t.
Haight St.
Merritt St
Poole 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Geil 5t.
Haight 5t.
Merritt 5.
Seymour St.
Axtell 5¢.
Geil 5t.
Pajaro St.
Merritt 5¢.
Pajaro St.
Seymour St.
Seymour 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Pajaro St.
Union 5t.
Pajaro St.
Union 5t.
Pajaro 5t.
Poole 5t
Pajarg St.

e |
AN

Downstream MH
MH 7.4
MH 18.5
MH 18.2
MH 16.5
MH 16.4
MH 18.1
MH 18
MH 18.3
MH 16.10
MH 18.1
MH 36.1
MH 19
MH 18.3
MH 16.12
MH 19
MH 188
MH 18.10
MH 18.11
MH 18.11
MH 19
MH 18
MH 18.8
MH 18.1
MH 18.3
MH 18.5
MH 36

\ A

e
Upstream MH
MH 7.5
€0 1851
MH 18.%
MH 16.10
MH 16.5
co18.7
MH19
MH 18.2
MH 16.12
MH 18.8
MH 36.2
MH 20
0184
C0 16.13
MH 19.1
o189
MH 18.11
112845eymour
co 189
MH 18.8
MH 181
MH 18.3
MH 18.2
MH 36
co186
MH 36.1

T

Wl
-



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OCTOBER 2020

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

38



% JETTING ACTIVITIES

Q

00o0o

o

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to-MH #75
Jetted sewer lines bbtwn MH #71 to-MH #75
Jetted sewer lines btwn Los Arboles LS to-MH#69
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #70 to-MH #71
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #69 to-MH #70

Total jetted 577 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

u]

[

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked lift station sites
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 11/2/2020

Perform inspection of all storm drains in November 2020
Mowed open space in July 2020

Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear

B



1D
Esperanza/Field
Esperanza/field2
Moro Cojo/field
Viva Ln/4

Viva Ln/S

Moro Cojo

OCTOBER 2020 JETTING

Material Length.amt

8" PvC 185
8" PVC 152
8" PvC 52
8" pPvC 80
8" PVC 108

Total 577

Street
Esperanza Cir
Esperanza Cir

Los Arboles Cir.

Viva Ln
Viva Ln

Downstream
MH

MH 74

MH 71
Station

MH 70

MH 69

11/4/2020

Upstream
MH

MH 75
MH 74
MH 69
MH71
MH 70

/

40



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

OCTOBER 2020

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

<+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/1/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/8/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/15/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/22/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/29/2020

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #5 to-MH #1
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 to-MH #5
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #7 to-MH #6
o Jetted sewer lines btwn LS#1 to-MH #7

o Total jetted approx. 1303 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

a Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests

a Need to rehab failing Motor Control Center LS #4 on Potrero Rd

o Awaiting approval of grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades,
replacements and repair of sewer system

o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
November 2020 and March 2021

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 11-2-2020

o Need to replace leaking Manhole #30 at Jetty Rd

*

« Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

42



Moss Landing

OCTOBER 2020 JETTING

natatiron District

I
5
CIBERSON RD (

.

R
ID Material Length
MH1>MH5 8" Clay 252
MH5>MH6 8" Clay 398
MHG6>MH7 8" Clay 305
MH7>MHS8 8" Clay 348
TOTAL 1303

Length

~

=g

11/4/2020

T ez g

Street

Struve Rd.
Struve Rd.
Struve Rd.
Struve Rd.

3ITRUVE RD

Downstream
MH

MHS5 ML
MHE ML
MH?7 ML
STATION

HICHFAY |

/

i

/

Upstream

MH

MH1 ML
MH5 ML
MHE ML
MH7 ML

42



Haquiny aing Lrwmng dunso, ¥y Nd TSHETI ORI

westal 8 on'ogr UTLVM
unoj HIL LR panddy psodag-ATHINOW
£ Ll €6~ IO [BIO [ aas
CrIELoL | 009t ADUVHRINS
15°89L°6L 4 LS UWILVM
oy junoury HO-MIM-ATHLNOW
0 SO68L b NORUD WMDY [RI0] 44 s
o' 5T8'6L £ 88 866 ADAVHOUNS
9L 978'8L | L8 AN
TCHEL'BL 14 fEL0L'E UWIALVM
junoy) wunouy 3D wImay-ATHLNOW
LLb'l SLOSYI01- SIUMUAR ] (10 4 60
66 SED'SL 4 FERLIOI- ARIVIIDENS
EErITCR 39 TH O+ BISRRHIE
CL PeS 68 861 6L 160°L8 HILVM
uno) junosuy u_.-QEhHA—I\f..— HLNOIW
! 0007 SHOPUT]ASHAL [C10Ly o s
FIO89°9LI I 00z SNOAUB|ISHA ULEVAL
Juno)) junowy SNODUEIPISIN-ATTHLNOW
£0 5T 611 <09l 00 SECPOR'E EECEL'1Y OL GLIRE AT 010 |y en
LG99 QL] 00°SS 1 [ o0o0lL 00 S8 000 CNdGND ULV AL
FLILS'9LI SLLILot 6zl 00 00'g SILEL'OL ADUVHIUNS
66 £6L°591 65 RER'S 69 0099 il LILER'S AINTIERI
0OF 56651 6T 1PS'T0N 20¢°1 00 6L L6L'T 16'6L6'09 fE G981+ b B ARY
[E10 L oD aBEsN IBEIIAD TIRTITOTA] adsey)-ATHILNOW

LIyIFLs I rEELS
FIUB[EY] AINVIVE NAJO

020T/1£/01  Y3noayl,  OTOT/10/01 woay

_ Alewiuing I[qBAIIIINY SHUNOCIDY

121181 SINALIIG bf.r&?E:U alia0a)se)



Lquny ade,g

Lawunung Bunsog Yy

N TSOETI DEOT/01/11

[4
CL6SE6L asuujeg Suiso])
£ £E°L01 PURIAY P10 s ey
SLGSE'6L £ £EL01 ULV
Jauc|ey juno) unowy puapy-ATHLNOW
00 08 Uy NSO IR0 Ly s



unrm o &
O OO /v.
foe > R %o/ R %% w%
idym » .3 o <) ©
v N g osov Ny o ooov O
ey m N N y
ga4 0 00°0$
uerno 00°0000L$%
29g0o 00°000°02$
- £
AON 00°000°0€$
- £
e
das O D
00°000'09%
bnym
mnro
PGEEE'8YS  E£LLEL'EZS 00°L0L'PS 19268018 £.629'€88 9565078 8vL09'68S  E£6°EBL'POZS  SIEIOL
unp
Aew
idy
Jepy
qod
uer
- Tg
AON
£0'ZG2'6LL8 69°868'SS Z22L0'1$  96'98E€'Z¢  6/'98L'tZ$ 65662°/L8 L6LpLTZE  Z6°6LE6HS 390
9L'EP9'GZLS E00K8'SS GO'BZZ'LS  L60LO'EY 68852228 vlvISRLIS vZ'ipB'ZZ$  vi'888'1G8  das
16°19G°/Z18 Z0'BEB'SS O00SIE'LS  12026'T%  vS8YSIZ8 26°G62'6L$ SELLE'EZ$  l8'9ze'ess  Bny
BEZP6'GLLS 68°CL9'GS 80GBO'LS  €Sp/S'Z$  65GER'BIS LE688'0LS  86v6ZLZ  00'6v9'6pS nr
sjejof aulfoNA syied JUIUIBNOE) jeipsnpul  jerdsatiiio)) uEWEth_ |4 A.:Emn& m..mc.-m.

1202-020Z uopedyisse|d Ag anuanay Jajeyy jenuuy

Ab



unrm
o® o Q ol
Aewo 2" A\ » @0 2\
» > o X o N >
dym o,/e ._%. o@ov ,,vm o ooov ,ov@
Q ¢ é‘ é. /.
- s e \ \ N R
1 .I.II_ _Ll.“ 4 .._ i Q
ga40 |
, o |.i..i..... - 4 — " - --|-@_ oo ] QQQ..QQN
S o = aE + 000°00%
950 = . ||l 000009
oy | B - p— || Wllf 0oo‘oos
o B = 000°000°
- _. | | — - 000°002°4
deso _ _ 000007}
bnym
88L'LGL L1 Gee L61'62L  PBSLLE  2SH'LET'E  LZ6'Ti8'L  006'9ZE't  68.'866'%%  SIEIOL
unp
Aew
Jdy
ey
qod
uepr
2aQg
AON
GEZ'P08'Z 99 161'92 912'09 860662 121'90% 16288 989'vZL'L 320
$91'044°2 651 0/6'€E 8£8'98 5/2'8v8 092 '59% 869'88 ¥ZE'PrE'L dag
£15°08L°C 6€ 166°2E 0898 269'G18 82.'L6¥ C68°0vF  8HS'E0E'L Bny
9/8°966°¢ L 660°LE 098°2Z /8€'89/ cLe'ery 9.6'60% LEZ'99Z°L mr
sjejo} auilaldld syied JUDLULIIDAOL) jernpsnpuf Jlojiedi-1721111eig) at_@Eth 7 4 hs_.__Eml Osmn@m

120Z-0202 uofeoyisse|n Ag abesn ;m_mmh.u‘mzccq

U1



LL jo | abed

%00 00’0 000 6.'68¢€ asuedxg uojielpaideq | suoZ A0S
asuadxg
62965 26 G 662- 052yl Ly, 8G'6L'ChY alsoouj [ejoL

%00 66 P2E'G.L- 66 ¥2E'SL 000 INNIAIY (BuipueT] ssopy) Jamas |ejo]
%00 Lo'sSclL- LO’SEL 00°0 £ 2U0Z JoMag-anuaAay "ISIN
%00 000582’z 000sZ2'z 000 paused jsalayu|
%00 00°000'8%- 000008 000 saa4 uoljejiues yOJdMUW
%00 66'6tL L 66'6¢L'L 000 € 2U0Z 5934 UDIIUUODY JOMIG
%00 66'66L'€2- 66'66L'cC 000 saxe| Apeadold

INN3ATY (Buipue] ssoly) 1amag

%00 G/z8e'ce- G.'Z8e’'ee 000 LOLYL Yied [1qoly '® SHOWN S234 Jas()

%00 00°Lge'le- oc._,w|m.mw 00°0 3NN3A3Y (Orod O¥ONW) Z INOZ |eloL
%00 Lo0se’L- Lo'0sZ'L 000 pawies )}salaju] Z auoz
%00 6b°L0G'8- 69°20S'8 000 L0LEL# SIYBIT JoRs)S-190xg-008dg UBdD
%0°0 05'€9G'21- 05€95'2ZL 000 LOLE L Jomag @ UleI] WIS S8a) J9S()

ANNIAIY (OroD OYOW) Z aNOZ

%GE '6E 82 999'66- LG YEE'YOL €2'899'F9 anuaaay (aj|jrol)se)) | auoZ |ejo)
%lvCh 11°SGE'0L- 00°000'8L €ZPF9‘L peules 1ses03uy
%00 66'6+¢- 66°6vC 000 anueAay "Is|iN
%VY8'865‘€ B¢ 6EV'SS LS¥8S'L  00'PE0’LS $98.4 UOIJIBULOY) Jameg
%00 00°000°02 - 00°000'0Z1 000 xe | Ayadoid waisojep py
%00 00°05Z'8- 000s2'e 000 LOESL# SIYBI Jeang S0y Jas)
%00 L0'0SZ'9l- L10'0s2'9L 000 LOESL# wielg WIO)S S89) J9S()

anuaAay (9j|iaodisen) | suoz

%00 L0'0S.'86- 1005286 000 juel y| doid WAMMI HMA

%600 2L'1B6'6- 66'666'6 AR paUIEl JUBW)SOAL-)SSJoU] JOJeM

%9¢" | 9 r.ﬁ. L- 10°0Z8°L S8'¢e 2NUaAaY 2SIy |BJOL
%EE 0 91°2.8- Lo'si8 gg'e $8Yl0 - oNuUaAsy "ISIN
%00 00°054- 00°054 Q00 sabieyq aaq du)
%29°9¢ 00's5- 00'Gs 0002 sabieyd JSN
%00 00°021- o0oct 00'0 sabiseyn 1oauuooay

anusaay "IsIN

Yt 091 1L656°L 66°'6v2'C 0/°602'S aNUBATY Mmojpoeyg

%00 Ge'608'c- SZ'608't 000 uoljej|eisu| adjAleg MaN

%ve LSe oy'068'L Loosz's povl'e ao1Aleg JuRIpAH Asesodwa |

sojeg JajepA palajol
awoou|
asuadxgjelwoau) AdeupiQ

%20 L 1L AR R 66'661'2EE 15/ '6OE

ebpng Jo % Jebpng oAQ § _ 1abpng 0z des - Inf

0z0zZ sequieldag ybnosyy A|np
[en)oy "sA }obp 3 ssoT @ Jjoid £
JoUySI] SadIAIRG b_.am_EEoo 9jjlaosIseDd WY £5:01



L} jo g abeg

%98°L6 v2'899'L- 00°000'8. 9L°LEE'9L
%00 00 000'€- 00°000'€ 000
%00 10°000°2- 10000 000
%00 66'666- 66°666 000
%00 86 661~ 86'661 00'0
%00 66°612- 66'6V2 000
%00 66 6¥2- 66'6¥2 000

%E0 €02 98°80¥'S 000S2'S__ 98'859'0L
%Sy 98T S opL'e 00°00S'y  SHOPe'0L
%9 C 65 LEL- 00°052 LP'8lL
%00 00 G.€- 00'S.E 00°0
%00 66°6YZ- 66°61C 000
%00 LO'SZL- LO'SZL 000

%8E L6 29 9v8- 00°052'2E _ 8E'EOF'LE
%9¢° LS 96°209- L0'08Z'L  S0'2H9
%Py 68 09'501- 66'666 6E° 768
%00 66 6vZ- 666V 000
%00 66'6v2- 86'6¥2 00°0
%00 L0'005- L0'00S 000
%9919 2L'99L- L0000  6CEETt
%00 66'666- 66'666 00°0
%EL0LL Y9°'€E9'2 10'000'92  S9°'€£9'8C
Slb2E ¥8'659'p- 16'668'0 _£L0ve'e
%00 L0058 L- L0'058°L 000
%80 66°2€1- 66'612 00°LLL
%92 'SP 66°29€"L- 66'66V'C 00ZEL'L
%00 L0'002- 10'002 000

%G8 LL 1€'65- 66°672 Z9'v61
%b0°L8 6L0LL- 66'6¥8 08'6€.
%2S'S 00'804- 00'05. ov'LP
%ZL'9 80 ¥EZ- 66'6¥2 LE'GL
1obpng jo 9, jebpngiang § jebpng oz deg - Inp

0z20Z J19quwaydas ybnoayy Ajinp
jenjoy ‘SA u@m_u. q $S07 § }joid

asuadxg uopepaadeq

asuadxg seui Je)ep |BIOL
ujeypieday - sau| J91ep
sojjddng - saul] Jojep

asuadxg sau|q 1e1epp

asuadxg juelipiy |ej0L
aoueUdUel Jieday - JueipAH
sayiddng - JuelpAy

asuadxg juelpAH

asuadx3 Jajap |2)0L
asueuajuiep/lieday - 1ajo|y
saljddng - 188y

asuadxy Jejep

asuadxg aalep [ejo ]
saueuajuieieday - anjep
sa|jddng - aAjep

asuadxg aajep

~ asuadx3z sas [I9Mm [B10L
asuadxg 4ayjQ - S9US |I9M
uleyreday Jausyosgauno|yn
ssueuljuiepieday Guipiing
sauejuie/leday yue |
ajueuajueW/Siiedoy siojeIaUDL)
1S lloM @ sdwind 1oy sayddng
aaueuaepiedey duing
3¢ Od-saummn

asuadxg salis [IPM

asuadxs suonesad() jeteusc) [ejo]
saaq wWasAg Jajep
Buijsa] mappjoeg
sea bunse] 19jepM
suoljes|iue) siojesad
seuoyd senjje)
sunojun siojelsadp
s|oo] ||ewg
sajiddng doyg

asuadxg suonelad [elouas)

Yq

asuadxg uopesadp Jajepp

30u}SIg SedIAI8S AJiinwwoy) ajjIAolise?)

SI°71 |enIaoY
9Zi0LNL
WY £5:01



LL Jo g abed

%EQ'QLY  ECELY 06z PE'BES
%125 8p'eLL 00'005't  25'18.
%00 000G}~ 000S. 000

%26 LY 9L'v0L- 1000 S8'S6
%0°0 66'729- 66729 000
%L 28 vey- L0008 69SL
%G1'58 y8'Z6- 66729  SL'ZES
%JELOL  0F'BE L0'006'Z  L8'6E6'C
%IEI0L 0B 6E L0006'Z  19'6E62
%19'b9 £2'6E - SZLpZ'L 207208
%SE GE Z8 12" Slee £6 L1
%19'2L 171z 10'S6 vL'€L
%0'ZL £0'961- 66'669  9B'E0S
%6Y° 15 L1°002- 0SZLy  BEZLZ
%85'L6 9b'EYG- pZ'9SH'9  BLEZIE'S
%P6 06 12 8EL- 66925t 8L98E |
%0°0 L0'sZL- l0'sZL 000
%00 5z'95- 52'99 000
%00 00'082°Z- 000S2'Z 000
%p0'L8L  10'920'C 66'66Y'C  00°9ZS'Y
%096 21'966'S- 16'251'25) SB'OEL'OYL
%LL€0L___ Ov'Lee L0EEB'PT LY ¥SL'ST
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 00°0
%LLIE0L  OF'LZ6 LO'EES'VZ  LbPSL'ST
%0°0 000 00'C 000
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%EY'LZ 029/Z'L- 10'6Z9'L __ LE'BYE
%00 00 GZ¢- 00S.E 000
%00 L0'00G- 1000S 000

%P Oy 69°L0Y- 0005  LE'SYE
"3ebpNg JO % 39bPNg JOAQ §  JeDPNg _ 0Z 4es - |nr

s894 yueg
sepelbdn/swelbold seindwon
soxe] Apedoid
aoi1nag Bunoyuop wuepy
asuadxg aoiQ oSIN
juswidinbg 300
salddng 23140

asuadx3 aoiyo

asuadxg asueinsu| [ejo)
[elauac) p o)ny - IoUBINSU]|

asuedx3 soueINSU|

asuadx3 sanlnn |e1oL
J2JeMLIN - saliIIN
|esods|q - sapInn
sauoydaja] - sanNiN
372 9 d-sain

asuadx3z samnn

asuadxg Buyjig |e1o0L
asuadx3 Bujiig 94310
sjuswisn(py-s.j0 81
8jeqay ejiol
sa|jddng Buing
abejysod

asuadx3g Buyjg

asuadxg aanesISILIWPY J9)BAA
asuadxg uopesedQ J0iep) [BIO1L

uoneladQ Jajep asuadxg jjoifed |elo),
Jalio - uoneladp Jsajep osuadxy jjoifed
saBepp AepiljoH-siojesad
sabepp Ja1epp siojelad
sabBepp uoijeoep siojeledQ
sabepp )o1g siojesad
uopeiadQ Jelep esuadxg jjolieg
esuadxg ajiqowoiny [ejo)
asuadxg oiny Jayio
asueuajuleyeday - ony
°n4
asuadxg ajigowoiny

0zZoz Jequueydeg ybnoayy Ainp
jenjay "SA ..—00—.. J §S0T 7 Jjoid
101351 S32IMI8S ?v_d\:EEoo ajjinonsen

s17 1 jenuaoy
(4119134
WY £5:01



Ll jo p abed

asuadx3g uoneis Yi
asuadxg uonesed() |eseuss) |eJO |

seuot|d Jejnjjan
suojjeoyipan siojesadQ
suuoiun stojesedp
juswdinbg 2 sjoo] jjews
saljddng doyg

asuadxg uonesedo |elousc)

esuadx3 uoneladp | auoz
asusdxy aApels|ujpy JoJeps (e30)

asuadxg Buynsuo?) |ejo|

saa4 Bupinsuoeg Jlayip
sea4 Bupunoooy

saa4 Jojoaiiq

saa4 Buusauibug
s8a4 |eba

asuadx3 Bunynsuoy
sasuadxg jjosfed |e1o]

asuadx3g [esipa i wawhojdug 3sod 1918M-93d0
sjjouag asfojdwg painey

asuadx3 yoi4

aosuelnsuj aji] aafojdwgy

1ahopdwig Jyn @2suadxg uoisuad

IiAed A]Maapp-1g suonnquuon sahojdwg sjyauag Juswalay syad
sjijeuag yjeeH sakojdwg

sabepp AepljoH uonelisiuwWpy

dwoy s1eyIop - soUBINSU|

sabepy uoneaep uoljensiuupy

sabepy yois eafojdwg

aAnessiunpy - sebepp

labeuep jelsauac) - sabiepy

sasuadxg |jolhed
asuadxg aolQ jeroL

asueuajuiely Buipjing
aoueuuiep/sieday aoiyo
sanq diysiaquapy
si0)oa2q/Buluiel | peuiwiag
Heig/Bujuge. ) jsieuiwag

%95 LS 69 069- 05'/29'L  LB'9E6
%.29°61 Z9'8¢- 66681 1€°161
%61 6. 20'9zZ- Lo'szl 66'86
%92 06 0L'29- 05°L€9 Ob'G.S
%00 00°G.¢€- 00'S.E 00°0

%20 LE S6'881- 00°00€ SO'LLL
%,08'C8 £9'€59'G1- ¥S ¥ZL'0LL 16'020'GE
%521 15'088'SL- LO'0SZ'6L __0S'BOE'E
%EE'9 06'22¢'9- 0006.'9  08'/2b
%00 00'62€'2- 00'S2e'c 000
%EE'E6 00 G- 00'6.9 00°0£9
%z o 10'889'2- LO'000'S  00ZIE'T
%00 00°008'v- 0000S'vy 000

%L 0LL £9'015'/ LO'L22'0L  Y9'E6LLL
%00 05°4€L°C" 05°L€L'T 000

%t Te- £2'981- 052l €Z'9p-
%16°€01 GL06L 09zZ'198'y  LI'1S0'S
%8E"L6 0t 66'ES51 56671
%19'98E oV v6P 05'2L1 06'999
%ELELL 19'60/ L0'G/E'S  Z9°080'9
%1986 62952 66°'ZEP'SL  0L°9LL8L
%0°0 000 00°0 000

%81 06E 10'866'S 00907  10°590'8
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000

%¥Z L0l 20'S8E'L GLZTL'6L L1 L0S'02
%Lt L0l 00°0g€'L LS'LLE'LL LS LYL'6L
%ZL 0F 98'9vE'9- 20'009°0L  9L'€sZ'V
%00 00°05.- 00°06.2 000

%9. L€ 6L LLE- L0°005 29'88)
%9¥'SL L2 ¥he- 00'629'C  61°086'L
%00 00°005°}- 0000s't 000
%0°0 00'005"L- 00'00S'L 000
yabpng jo % l1ebpngJtsa0g¢ ¥96png oz das-|nr

0Z0z Jaquwadag ybnoayy Ajinp
[en)dy ‘sA u@m_u 94 SS0T7 % 1joid
121351 SO9IAI0G EgEEoo a||nodyses)

$19°1 [BNLI0Y
oziokiLi
WY £5:01

5]



L1 jo 5 abed

%S '¥6 zLle- 00005t 8ZZLYL
%00 00 062- 00052 000
%00 00052~ 0005 000
%00 1S 28~ 1§28 00'0
%¥9°65 9t'05- LO'GZL SS'vL

%2 St LL'BLL- 66'vZE 88'9v1
%LS' L2l £8°201 10°008 #8209
%00 66°66¢- 66°66€ 00°0
%L'Gl glLole- 00'S.€ 1889
%8.°09 gLsle- 66°6YS 9z vEE
%1266 LG 82e- vS'62L'St £0'LOB'YY
%t e 09'/tL- 00'522 op'LL

%b e 09'2¥L- 00622 ov'LL
%6E 981 0L'E6Y'L 000S2'Z__ 0Lepl'e
%81 281 69°EPL'L 100002  OLEvl'E
%0°0 66'6v2- 66'6¥C 000
%00 L0 0S2'L- LO'0S2°L 000
%0°0 L0'0SZ L~ L0°0S2°L 000
%.9°E0L 2260 LSPLE'BL _ELE20'02
%.9'€0L 2Z'60.L le'pie'6l  €2€20'02
%l Ll SLEgLL'L- 00Sey'L  S22se
%689 ol 6ve- 00°5.€ ve'sz
%859 0L LOb- L0'00S 16°2E

%81 'GE 6t°95¢- 66°645 05°€61
%1800 yeeel 1G°282'9L  SL'6LP'OL
%ZL L2l 8¢°/6S L0'0S.'2  BELVE'E
%00 66'6vZ- 66'6vC 00'0
%00 LO'GZL- Lo'szi 000
%91°68¢ 1AW 66'6Y2 58'296
%6°L9L 0}'¥6S 10'G.8 L169Y"L
YETEL 85 vEE- LO'06Z'L  EV'GLB
3ebpng jo % jebpngisa0 ¢ 396png oz das -Inr

0202 sequaydes ybnosyy Ainp

song diyssaquiap
s10)984)g/Buules | Jeujwag
yeyg/Bujuiel | jsieujwiag
saxe] Auedoig
aoiaves Bupojiuop wuely
aoueusyuie/edasy 8oiyo
apeibdnwesbolyg 1ayndwon
asuadxg 3010 "9SIN
juswdinbg 83140
soljddng as140

asuadx3z aolyo

asuadxyg aanesSILIWPY | dUOZ
asuadx3 uojjesedQ | auoz jejol

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulelp wiolg |[eyo|
S)on4] 10} [3n4 UlBIp WHo)S

asuadxg sfiqowoiny ulelp Wiolg

asuadx3 ujelp wO)g [BJO]
asueuajuieyweday-uesp wWIOlg
sajjddng-ujetp wioyg

asuadx3g ujelp wiolg

asuadxg aul Jjemag [ejOL
@aueuajuep/eday-aul Jameg

asuadx3g aul Jamesg

uopessdg-asuadxg |joried |ejo|,
sabepp | auoZ siojeted

uojjeradp-asuadxy [josfed

asuadxg ajiqowojny |ejoL
asuadxg oy Jey10
asueuajulepieday -oyny
S¥ana} 10} [endg

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uope|sasdag Jomasg

asuadx3 uonels Y (2101
agsueuajulew/eday Guiping
$10)eJaUas) J0} 394 Jwiad
uope)s dungd Joj sajddng
asueuajuieplieday uoneis Yi
3 '? Hd sain Jemag

|Jenjoy ‘sA Jabp 3 sso7 % Joid
PLISIg S82IAI8S AJlanwiuo) 3|jIAcJISse)

SIF~q |eNI22Y
DzioLILL
WY ES:0L



L} Jo g abed

ses ] [eBa uleip wiOIg
asuadxg Bunnsuog ulesp wI0)g
asuadxg ‘Jilas 7 ueo ‘puog |BloL

JUBLIISBAU| SSOT/UIRS) paz|jeaiup

834 UJWPY JUBWISSASSY ¥| VS UEP|IIM

asuadx3 uopeziiowy asJd-vL VSI
sasalagjasuadxy Jusunsaau|

asuadx3 ‘pu9n P ueo ‘puog

asuadxg asueinsu| |BJo]
[eJauag) @ OJNy -aouUeINSU|

osuadx3 asueinsuj|

asuadxg Buiynsuo Jamag |ejol

S$334 40994
saa4 Buninsuog Jajg Jamasg
saad Buijunosay Jameg
sa9 JoauiBug Jamag
saa |eBa Jamag
asuadxg Bunyinsuo) Jamag
asuadx3 sennn |eIoL
AREMLI - solliBlN
[esodsiq - salIn
sauoydajay - san|lin
3e9d - semin
asuadx3 sennun
uwpy asuadx] jjoihed |Bjo]

aouelnsu) ay] 2afojdwz
1509 Juawiojdwy }sod 1omas-g3d40
Jafo|dw3Tyn osuadx] uojsuad
joam|g [joafed suopnguiuos sakojdws syjeusy Juawaliay SH3Id
asuadx3y yoi3
sj|jauag yjjeaH aakojdwy
dwon sIaNIop) - @duUBINSU)|
ulwpy | auoz sabepp
W9 | suoz sebepp

ujwpy asuadxy |josied

asuadxg 22140 12¥0L

pung Jomas-syO 2)M 19eq peg
asueusjuiey Buippng

%00 Lgezl- Lg'clL 000
%80°G Z8 621'e- $/'655'2___ £6'6Z)
%6E°0 80 GVZ - L00SZ'L  €6F
%SZ'LE 66'v.2- 66'66€  00'SZL
%0°0 bz 268- v2'.68 000
%0°0 1§21 1SZ) 00'0
%96'66 660 05°282'C  L598Z'2
%9666 66°0- 05'/82'Z 159822
%G5°G1 L OF6' b /6'6Y8'S 05606
%EE 6 00'GE- 00'625 00°06
%EE b 05 LLb- 000S. 052
%0°0 66 vZ8'L- 66728'L 00D
%00 666612 66'66v'Z 000
%8 Ve 66'20L- 66'6¥2 0028
%L 89 55°182- G/'816  0Z'LED
%bb 6 8v'6- 528l 126
%8b 9. b2 L 00'S2 9¢'2S
%128 £0'85- 00'05F  26'L6E
%09 ot 20Z- 00'G/E 092LL
%l LLL 1Z'LP0'D \SEZTY'YS 2L PO 09
%81 26 BE € 000zt 1o'oLL
%0°0 15'299't- 15299'L 000
%IE'98E  SPPBE ST PEL 0L'8}5
%b9'0LL 85'%29 10GS0'y  BS'62ZL'Y
%LEE0L 6L'SZL 66°08L'€  BL'O0B'E
%19'86 LEB6L- QL'0EE'YL  SHIEL'DL
%ZZ'06E  6Z'S99'D 6Y°L09'L  8L2L2'9
%bZ L0} L0} LO'EL8'PL  8Y°0S6'SL
%£0°20L vo'616 BY'ES8'EL  E£6°ZE8'PL
%0" b vg'2se'e- 28°/86'C  8OVEQT
%0°0 10'SZL- L0'SZ) 000
%00 10°005- L0°008 00°0
196png Jo % Jebpng Jaa0 ¢ 1ebpng oz des - |nr

0202 Joquwaydas ybnoayy Ainp
jen)dy ‘SA uwmﬁ\..iu_ $S07 % Ijoid

12U3S1J So91AI9S AJIUTNWWOY) B[[IACIISB)

o0
[fe)

7 |enJaoy

Dz
WY £5:0L



L1 jo L =fied
%00 L0°00S- 10°00S 000 asuadx3 au|T 1emeg [ejo]
%00 10°005- 10°00S 00'0 asueuauie/ileday-aulT] Jomes
asuadxg aul Jamasg
%¥6'201 86°191 0S'815'S  8¥'089'G suoneladp-asuadx3] |jolied |ejol
%¥6°Z0L 86'L91 05816 8¥'089'S sofep Z auoz JojeledQ
suonesadQ-asuadxy jjolied
%150l 69 6£6- 00°0S0°L  LEOLL asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |ejo]
%00 L0'GZL- L0'szl 000 asuadx3 ojny 494310
%LZ°S 80 266~ 66’29 16°ZE asueusjule/sledey-oiny
%8'6Z 09'222- 00°00€ ov'2L syoni ) Joj jang
asuadxg ajiqowoiny
%G1'801 AV X 00'0S0'y  ¥ZOBE'V asuadx3 uone|sesdeq 1omeg
%ZL 6% 06'849'L- 00°00E'E  0L'L29'L asuadx3 uoyels Y |ejol
%0°0 L0'SZL- LO'SZL 000 asueuajuiey/ileday Buiping
%0'0 66°6ve- 66'6¥2 000 uogels dwng 10 sajjddng
%00 10'00S- L0'00S 000 ajueusjuieeday uonels yi
%S8'99 68'£08- 66'vZr'c  01°129°L sannn
asuadxg uoneis Y
%ZL 28 £L €82 £6°Z65 08'80¢ asuadxg uonesedQ |esauas |ejo|
%59'8Z vLLL- 665 SZ'ey sauoyd se(njjad
%CL'ELL 8PLL 16°/8 66'86 suoneosyiye) siojesedQ
%228 19'6¢- 10°002 ot +91 swuojjun siojesedQ
%00 LO'SZL- Losel 000 juswdinb3 @ s|oo| |lews
%EL’L cgzeL- LO'SZI 912 sa)|ddng doyg
esuedxg uopeladQ |eseuas
asuadxgz uonesadp z auoz
Y%y L L0°000'0L- 10°000'GE  00°'000'S2 asuedx3y |euojjessdey | 8UOZ [BJ0L
%EY 1L 10°000°0L- LO'000'SE  00°000°Se PUISiqQ Yed B 29y '0) "ON
wmconxm |eucijealday | suoZ
%62 08 L2 06E'2- 86'vZL'ZL Ll VEL'S asuadx3 juiep  uonesedQ Jeylp i auoZ [ejo]
%0°0 66'6vZ- 66'6tZ 000 adueUBjUIB SSO01) JOAQ Uel)sepad
%00 66'6v2- 66672 000 aoueuajulely ubig aj||ronse)
%b.l €8 £2'068'tL- 00'GZ9'LL LLPEL'S 1809 Ayinn wbin 1eans
wm_._wn_xm JUIleN » :O_am._mn_o J8Yyjp | auoz
%6226 L¥'SYe'G- 10°208'2.  #5'9S0'/9 asuedx3g sAjeNSIUILIPY | 8UOZ [ejo)
%00 L0'Sie- 10'62 000 asuadx3 Gupjnsuo) ujelp wiolg [ejoL
%0°0 LS'2h- 1T 000 4 Bugnsuo) I8 uleIp UI0)S
%00 66 672- 66°6¢2 000 saa4 J9au|buz uespunolg
joBpng Jo % 1abpng en0 ¢  3ebpng oz deg - Inr
0Z0Z sequaldeg ybnoay Ainp
BN}y "SA ammm J $S07] ¥ jjoid %

19LIS1g S221A19€ ANUNWWOY) 3||IA04ISB)

7 [enusdy
0zioLil
WV £5:01

54



11 jo g abed

5S

asuadxg bBuninsuoy |elo|

asuadxg uopezipouny uonexauuy ofos) oJop
saa4 JojoaliQg
saa4 |eba Jomeg
saad BupunoDy Jomag
s3a4 Jaauibug Jameg
saa4 Bunjnsuon
asuadxg Bupjnsuon
uonjessiuipy asusdxg jjosfed [ByoL
asuadx3y y¥oi4
sjijeusg juswailley 3sod 18Yylg
aosueinsu| o417 esfojdwg
Jafojdw3] qvn esuadx] uoisuad
|olhed Apjeamig uolnguuo) Jshojdwyg siysusyg juswailyay $y3d
sjijeuag yjesH aafojdwg
dwoy s193I10M\ SoURINSU|
ujwpy z auoz-sebepp
W9 Z auo? -sabepp
uonessiujwpy asuadxy [joifed
asuadx3g 92140 |Bjo L

yeig/Bujuiel | jsieujwasg
soxe| Apadoid
sao|aseg Bupojjuop uuey
agueusjuieMiedey 83O
apesbdnjwesbosd reyndwon
aoueusuiRy Buipling
asuadx3 32140 "2SIN
yuswdinbg 92140
saiddng 20130
seng diysiaquap
s10)aa.1q/Buluies ) peuiwes
asuedxg aoo
esuadxy aapelS|UWIpY Z 2U07Z
esuedxg uopeledp z euoz [ej0]

asuadxg ulesg ulols |ejo|

asuBuajuIRyLIiEday-UuIRIp UI0)S
sai|ddng-ujesp wioyg
asuadxg uesqg ulo)g

% 92 b 8PE'L- YZ'EE8'L  00'S8Y
%00 9Z°eE ) 9z €cl 000
%EE 6 00°0L- 00051 00°0¥1
%0°0 00'S.€- 00S.E 000
%0°0 00'525- 00525 000
%0°0 66 6v2- 666k 000
%52 98 66 S- 66'66€  00'SVE
%SO'LLL  £2°02L'L Z0VLS'SL  SLY6Z'LL
%Z1'S0L 68'SG vZ'080'L  ELOEL'L
%0°0 66 PLv- 66’0 000
%9216 ¥6°0- 9z v zZe'ee
%b0'S8E 12601 BY'8E 0Z'8v)
%8TyLL  28'891 1GZ8L°L  EE1GE'L
%19'86 66'95- 92'960'v  LT6EQ'Y
%E0"06€ LLZEE'L G865y  22T6L't
%2z 201 82'20€ 0S6YZy  82ISS'Y
%0 L0} vL'8L2 92'866'c 0082
%) 6E £22LL L 96'v26'L 6125/
%0°0 66 67Z- 666k 000
%0°0 86 ve- 662 000
%62V LL'82- 100G 0E'1Z
%b6 Ly 50'86- 66'66 6Ly
%BLSLL 896z 00051 8OE/L
%00 6662 666V 000
%0°0 10'SZL o'zl 000
%9P'EL 61801 Lo'szL z8'91
%19°€9 05'bS- 00051 05'S6
%49'68 BY 9 0005 LS 'E0F
%0'0 66 62 66'6¥2 000
%G9'8/ LL'GBZ'E- yO'98E'SL  £6'00L'2)
%0°0 00 G/€- 00G/E 0070
%0°0 66 67Z- 666bC 000
%00 L0'52L- L0'S2L 000
180png Jo % 1abpngJeAQ§  jeBpng oz das - inp

I

0zZoz sequeydag ybnoayy Ainp
[enjoy "“sA Jobp T3 sso ' Jijoid $° 1 ensoay

ozioLLL

IDUISI] S3dIAIBS b nuwwoy ajirodise) WY £5:0L



LL Jo g ebed
Y% ELL 8S'LirL 0S'BLS'S  80°092'Q suopesedp-asuadxy |joshed ()01
Y%t ELL 8SL¥L 05'818'6  80°092'0 £ auoz sabep, Buipue ssop-siojesadQ
suoneladp-asuadxg |joihed
%8L 01 08'9£6- 00'0S0'L  0Z'ELL asuadx3 sjiqowoiny |ejo
%ZEZ LLgel- 106zl 062 asuadx3 ojny Jay)o
%92'S 60 265" 66729 06°Z¢ asueudjule/eday
%8'SZ 09zze- 00°00€ ov'iL s)2N4Y 404 [and
asuadx3 ajiqowo)ny
%88'601 6v'9LL L0'0S2'.  05°996'L asuadx3y uolnetoasdaq € auoz {(Bulpue ssoly) 1amag
%2y 05 Z0'9v6'L- 66¥Z6'E  16'816'L asuadx3 uoneis yi [ejol
%68 68 v9ZL- L0'szl LETLL uoljeyg duind Joj saljddng
%00 66 666- 66666 000 aoueudjuley/seday uoneis Y
%19°99 6E'€E6- 66'66.'Z 09°998°'L 399d selin Jemeg
asuadx3 uoneis Y1
%G8'ES £8'v92- 8/ €15 G6'80E asuedx3 uojyjesadQ |esauag (o)
%L9°8L £L1LL- 665 9zl sauoyd Jejnjieg
%SL'ELL 1S LL 1528 2066 suojjeayiue) siojeladQ
%LL'06 vL9L- 9z'181 Z5'v9l sunopun siojeladg
%00 L0621~ Lo'szlL 000 ewdinby g sjoo| |ews
YA 08'2Z1- LO'SZL 6L saj|ddng doyg
asuadxg uopesadQ |esausg
asuadxg jujep ¢ uopesadQ ¢ U0z Jamag
%G1 'SP ¥6°08%'L- 00004'2 __90'6LZ'L esuedx3y uley 'g JadQ J8YiQ Z BUOZ [BJO)
%00 Lo'seL- LO'SZL 000 abeubyg Jeang
%00 00°G.¢- 00°G.€ 000 Jjedey peoy
%078 £6'0£Z- 66'6bY'L  90612°L 350D Ann b1 eens
%0°0 00°05.- 0005 000 Sa0lAIag apisinQ-ulel aoedg uadp
wm:wnxm uieyy g ._mn_o Jay3jQ g 2uoz
%EL'GB 60'¥98- LS'GEC'02 2P LLE'6L asuadx3] eAjjeNsiuIIPY Z 9UOZ [Bjo)
%¥b2901 1Z1ly £0°ZL9 0E'ESO asuadx3 asueinsuj [ejoL
%2 901 FrAR £0Z19 0£'€59 [el3uag @ O)ny-adueInsu|
Gm:mnxw agueinsuj
%ELEY 29601~ ¥Z'L6Z 29'S8l asuadx3 saninn [eioL
%EE'SE §8'p- 052 cO'C IajeMiN-senIIN
%eCl LL 98- vZ'Lz 8EOL [esodsig-senun
%S L8 05'52- 6 IEL 66°LL1 auoydetal-sennn
%89°'CY b 0L LO'SZL 09'vS 399d-senlinn

asuadxg senynn

"390png Jo %, Jebpng JoAQ § _ 18bpng

0z das - |np

0zoz ‘aquaydag ybnosyy AInp
jenjoy “sSA ummﬁ J $S07 R Jjoid s Y |ensday

il 0Z/0L/LL
JousIq sadinleg fHiinwwo) sfjirosise) WY £GIL



L4 Jo ) abed
%00 L0 00S'e- LO'00S'E 000
%0°0 000%L- 00°082 000
YA %) 99'G01L- e 162 85681
%EE’SE S8y 05’4 59'¢
%el Ll 98- ve'le 8e'9l
%EV L8 £9°Se- 6¥°LEL 96°LLL
%.L9°EY AV LO'GCL 65°+S
%ce Ll 00°4pL'L 20viG'SL  20LgE'LL
%226 96'0- e e oe'ee
%00 66 v.Lv- 66'vLY 00’0
%¥0'S8E LL'601 61'8¢€ oz'8rL
%LVl 41°891 LGZ8L'L 8z ISE'L
%19°201 | TAA] $2°080°) 6r'2al’lL
%19'86 2028 9z'960'¢  ¥Z'6EQ'Y
%£0°06¢€ TL2ee’L LS'6SY £2'26.'L
%¥e L0L 84°.0¢€ 0S'6¥Z'y  8TLSS'V
%P0 201 vi'8ie 9z'856'c  00°lEC'V
%9E°6E £L65L'L- 0S'ZL6'L LLEGL
%00 66 6v¢- 66°'6PC 00’0
%.9'68 05 9F- 00°0S¥ 05°€0r
%00 66'6ve- 66'61¢ 000
%00 66'6v¢- 66°6vc 000
%00 Lszl- 1521 000
%682y L4'8C- 1008 oe'te
%0ey 664G 66'66 0o0'ey
%LLSLL 99'¢e 00°0S1 99'e/1
%00 losel- LO'GEL 000
%9vEl 61'80!- L0'sEl 2891
%99't9 LS VG- ao'os1 6¥'S6
%98'28 LS BEV'E- £2'290'02  01'229°91
%00 666721 66'6vL'L 000
%00 66'6vL'L- 66'6vL't 000
«wm_umm jo oy jabpng 19A0 ¢ ¢ jebpng opzdag-|nr

saa, Jeaujbug Jemag
saad |eba] Jomeg
asuadx3 Bupnsuos) Jomag
asuadxg sepyun [ejoL
1a)epLIN-SaltNN
lesods|g-selinn
auoydafa-salnn
Ae0d-sellinn
asuadx3 sennnn
uoneysiLiwWpy asuadxy jjoifed 2oL
aouesnsuj aj] eakojdwg
sjjeuag Jjuawiojdwy 3sod J1ayio
Jafojdwg Ty 9susdxg uoisuay
uhed Apjeemig suoiingluod sehojduwig sjysusyg juswalney syid
asuadxg yoi4
sjyjeueg yjjesy selojdwy
dwon sieyiop-aoueInSU|
ujwpy ¢ euoz sebepp
Wo ¢ auoz sebepp
uoljensiuiwpy asuadxy |josfed
asuadx3g aoiyo oL
aoueuajujely Buipjing
sanq diyssaquiepy
s10yzaanq/Bujuiel] jsieupuag
yeigBuluiel | jsieujwag
saxe] Auadoiy
asinlag Buuojuop uneje
asueusajuieieday aouo
apesbdn/swesbold seyndwos
asuadxgy a2IyO "2SIN
Jswidinb3g 8210
se|ddng 20140
asuadx3 82O
asuadxg sAjes)s|ujwpyY ¢ 8uozZ
asuadx3 jujey g uonesadQ ¢ auoz lemag |ejoL
asuadxg au|y Jamag [B)0]
asueuajujey Jieday-auy lamag
asuadxg auy] Jemeg

0202 Jequisydeg ybnoayy Ainp

[enjoy “sA 3eBf 1 sso B Jyo.id

PUISIg $891A198 AlUnwwon 3jjlIaonse)

s-

BN

< |enuaay

o0ziolinL
WY £5:0}



L Jo 1) abed

%£S 9~ 65 8'She- §8'98/'062 60°650°G 1"
%61 68 86'869'CS- SO'GS6'0LG 20°9G2°LGY
%66°LL 11'G0t'G- 8L2SS've  19/pL'BL
%L500L 6Z'C L0'0S9 0£'€59
%1500 62°€ L0059 0£°€59
%¥8'E L0 068'G- L0'GZL'9  00'SEZ

%EE €6 00°01- 00051 00°0F1L

%9 L LO'GSL'L- 100G}  00'S6

%00 66 pib- 66 vLy 000

186png jo % 8bpngJeaQg ¢ 18bpng oz das -Inr

0zZoz Jequaydes yBnosny Ajnp
|enjoy "sA }9bf ] sso1 B Jijoid

PLISIg sedIAIeg AJiUnwwo) afjIA0JISe)

awoouj AzeuIpIQ 19N
asuadx3 |pjol
asuedxg sAnensiuIWIPY £ BUOZ [R]0}

asuadxg @aueinsuj [ejo]
|elauacg) ' 0)ny-aoueInsu|

asuadxg asueinsuyj

asuadxg Bup|nsuo Jemssg [BjoL
saa4 Jojoallq
sea4 Bunjnsuoy JayiQ Jameg
589, Bununoaosy Jamas

s Y |enaoy

0zZ/0LLL
WY £GIOL



¥ jo | abed

00°85L°Ly 000 000 000 000 00854 Ly
ob'Zsy'e9l 000 000 orZsy'eal 00’0 000
00'68Z'9Zy 000 000 00°582'92¥ 00°0 000
ZL'9zs'se 00°0 00°0 ZL9zgs'se 00°0 00°0
Gy LE0'6L 000 000 G /E0'6L 00°0 000
80'¥0L'v66'2L no.nme.E 06196’ me.v 15'95€E'2EL 89'6£9'6.E"L
21°629'6¢2'2 000 000 56281 '88 05°'865 ¢/ £pR'9ED'2
£L$00'Le 000 000 (R-g+10 41 00’0 2.'885'C
€V'€69'C 000 000 EV'E6I'T 000 000
05865 000 000 000 05'86S 000
£6'760'C 000 000 000 000 £6'760'¢
05°865 000 000 000 000 05°86S
00002 L- 000 000 00002 |- 000 00°0
00°000°06 000 000 00°0 000 0000006
LLbLv LS 00’0 000 LLPLY'LS 00’0 000
25°195°L1¥S'2 000 000 00’0 000 16°195°L¥S'2
00'o00g 000 00'0 00°008 000 000
cLv8l'e 00°0 000 NE.N 000 000
eLvaL'e 00°0 000 AN 4 YA A 000 000
B6L'vLL'GOZ'0L JO0'JEV'/8Z 26'S0.°Z. | XAFA LO'LEP'Y  LOBSL'LEL wm.mmm.wﬁ. '
69'629'269 000 000 000 69'629'269 000
S6'2€2'262 66'/€.'/5¢ 000 000 000 000
P'£69'88 000 F'€60'88 0070 000 00’0
ovozy'o6e'y 000 000 000 00’0 oy 0Zv'962'v
00'8r8CLL 000 00’0 000 00’0 00'8p8'CLL
90°'vZy'8ET 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 80'vZr'sce
oLzis'0zl 000 00’0 000 00'0 oL°LZL5'02Z1
Z1'0s9'002'2 000 000 21'059'002'2 000 00°0
sgzey'o68’t 000 000 g8'zZer'e68’l 000 000
89'806'G9 000 000 89°'806'59 000 000
06°'59¥'56¢2 ZL'669'6¢ 25 /B6'GL- 8S'SE0'89Z ZEZEL'BE 09¢cLbr'Ge-
GvYL0L Z auoz | suoz | auoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pund A0y pungd A0  Ipaonse)  BuipueT ssol | auoz
pun4 Jajep pund jamag pund Jamag

0202 ‘o€ 49qwaldas jo sy

sse|d) Aq ) Yg aouejeg

30U)SIq SedIAlag AJTunwilio?) 3||IA0LISED)

&y
lamag-pue]
pue’]
sjuaweaaosdw) g Buipjing
wajsAg yavos
ssaiboad u] uononisuonysioaios 18epp
sjassy paxi4
SJassy juaLnns jejo)
S]9SSY Jualing Jayjo [B10]
fiojuaau|
Jajepp-su| predeiy
£ Uo7 Jamasg-aoueinsuj piedaid
| 8uoz Jamag-su| pjedalrd
Z Uo7 Jamasg-sujpedald
JUNO22Y NJCNOQ 104 BIUBMO)|Y-I13IBM
vasn-e|qealaday pung | auoz
seljeg palajelN - U/v
SIUSLUISAAU| PUN4 Jamag
ysen Anad
S)esSsY Jualing PYylo
a|qeAlasay S)UNOIDY [BI0]
PY0 - Y/v - 0911
3|qeAladay s)UNaIdY
sbujaeg/Bupays |30
JaMag |\ £ 2U0Z-41v
pung A0 Z auozZ-4|y
pung Aog | 2uoZ-4|y
pung idwyj jeyiden L-13mag-4|y
pung aAlosay | -1omas-4Iv1
pund aAIasay | ~lamos-dINVD
pung axdwy [ende) L-1omes-dWVD
pung asdwy jeyided Jajem - iV
pun4 aalasey Jajep - IVl
18jepp pung )sodaq sewolsng
Bupjoeys - pundg jeJausn
sBuiaeg/bunjoayn
S}8SSY jualny
S13SsVY

s|seg [enioay
ozZioLiLL
WV ¥0'6



t jo Z ebeg o

00'62L'S 000 000 000 00'82L's 000 £ auoz dw)  Buippng E;mm,tw.
18°'98E'6 00°0 000 000 £9'88€'6 00°0 L MAH Zi uopeis Y
8L'651'6 000 000 000 8L'65L'6 000 peoy eanns Li uonels yi
GO'e6L'zZy 000 000 000 S9'€5.'zeY 00'0 ¢ auoz Bulpue] ssoly saul Jemas
£9°952'v7. 000 00°0 000 89'852'vL 000 ¢ suozZ-juswdinb3 jamag
Ge'gzZe'erL 000 000 000 000 GE'8ZE'6Y ) s398(04d Actdw) ujesqg wiolg | auoz
¥Z'vez'86l- 000 000 000 000 ¥Z ¥8Z'861- Jamag-z auoz "idaq pajejnwinaay
SLELL'OLL- 000 000 000 000 GLELL'OLL- lamag | auoz uoneidaidag pajenwnody
66'Z1E'6Z 000 000 000 000 66°ZLE'6L oqly s07 g odwe) uoneys Yi
£S5 vv6'86 000 000 000 000 £5'v¥6'86 PAIE 8|ta0dyseD UORRIS YN
#¥'665'09 000 000 000 000 ¥¥'665°09 aAy ajuol jeq uoneis PN
60'v89'LY 000 000 000 000 60't89'Lt EPUIT BIA UONEIS YN
09°'L£6'89 000 000 000 000 09°1£6'89 sauyt Jamag ofod ool
LE°E6L'EL 000 000 000 000 LE'E6L'EL Sau| Jamag pA)g 8jjlAonse)
6L'¥¥S0LS 000 000 000 000 61'v¥S'0LS saulT Jamag 8||iA0N)seD
0S'164'L62 000 000 00°0 000 05°L62'L62 Z % L suoz dw) 'g Bujp|ing Jomes
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 0000012 ofoJ oloy lojesauas
¥0'S64'8L1 000 000 000 000 r0'S6L'8L1 siAB@-UapJles eag uonels Yi
80'C06'LE 000 000 000 000 80°206'LE PA|E 3]I1AQISED J0)jRIBLSS
vEYOr'E 000 000 000 000 vEPOY'E Jomeg Z auozZ-yavos
£8°/91'9 000 000 000 000 £8°20L°0 Jomag | auoZ-yavos
00'009'6 000 000 000 000 000096 ade|d epu|T BIA Jojelausn
89°208'v8 000 000 000 000 89°208'¥8 juawdinb3g Jemog
64°€91'08€ 000 000 000 000 6/'€91°'08E S)2ni] Jauee|) James
GO'GLG'L 000 000 000 000 SO'GlS'. Jajlea] oep Jomes Z86l
26'925°'L6 000 000 000 000 26'92S'L6 el M 321 dnydld LO0Z 19mesg
00°051'2 000 000 000 000 00'0SL' ssa1b0.1d u) UOKINIISUOY Jamag
97°01G°0£0°2- 000 000 92 °0L5'9€0'2- 000 00'0 lajep uojjersaldsq paje|nWwnddy
FrArA:4R-1} 000 000 2Z'se8’t8L 000 000 wa)sAg Anjewe|al
60'692'251 000 000 60692'25L 000 000 awdinbz Guidwing
zooge'sle 000 000 Z0'08E'slZ 000 000 awdinbz aso
£1LY6'9Y 000 000 L Lr6'oY 000 000 juawdinb3 doyg
cZ'ese’Le 000 000 GZ'ESR'LE 000 000 Jajiedy-oep
82°05v'PL 000 000 gros¥'il 000 000 SOINY/SHINIL
£9°162'.E 000 000 €9'162'LE 000 000 sjueipAH
S£°290'€9E 000 000 GE'ZO0'EOE 000 000 si19j0|y
67°05L'P9L'6 000 000 67 0SL'vAL'6 000 000 sadid ' s)I9M 's1oefoid
AvLi0oLl Z suoz | auoz | suoZ ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung A0S pund Aog  ajlaonse)  BuipueT ssop | 8uoz

pund JlEAA  PuNdg Jemes  pund James

0202 ‘0t sequieides Jo sy

sse|n Aq ) s 9ouejeg siseq |erooy
10131 se@d1eg AjTunwiwo) ajjirosse) ﬁ_ﬁm



t 4o £ abed

00'691'L 00°0 000 000 000 00°69Y°L
00'9.0'¢ 000 go0 00’0 000 00'8.0'e
00°£0£'2 000 000 00’0 000 00°20€'2
00°20E'C 000 00°0 000 00°20€'2 000
00°28E‘0l 000 000 pogec'ol 000 00°0
L0°68S°Z69'6) L0°ZEV'I8Z Iv'9ZL'L6  12'€0.'698'8 BE'E8L'8SZ'L Z8'BEL'08L'6
61'€60'L.6 000 00°0 S| vl '60p 0.'250'L6 YEOLE'DLY
00626 9- 000 000 000 000 00'626'9-
00°000'aL 000 000 00°0 000 00°'000'9L
00°2¥1°08G- 000 000 o000 00'0 00'LFL'0G-
61699201 000 000 000 00°0 61'699'201
8L vZs'vl- 000 00’0 8EvZs'rl- 000 000
8L v2S'vL 00°0 000 8e'Pes'vi 00’0 000
00'000°'G)- 000 000 00'000'G1- 000 000
00°000'S1 00°0 000 00°000'S1 000 000
96 'GLL'vL- 000 000 96 GL4'PL- 000 00’0
96'GLL'PL 000 000 86'S..'PL 000 000
00/9€'C 000 00°0 00’0 000 00°19€'2
00°/9€°C 000 00°0 000 00°29¢'C 000
00e8Z'8 000 00°0 000 00’0 00€8e'e
00°LS9°0L 000 000 00°159°01 00’0 000
02'989'88 00’0 000 000 000 02'989'98
SL'£/0'66€ 000 000 SL'EL0'66E 000 000
0/°589'88 000 000 000 04'589'88 000
S6'98£'0LE 000 000 000 00°0 G6'98E'0LE
piL6E'LEL'S 000 .mlm.ou#.w L 2ZVILOBEG'ES ZLVLLPEV 08'28L'0EE’L
648E0 |- 000 628€0'L- 00°0 000 000
PE'6SP'61 000 PE'6SF'6L 0070 000 000
0S'6v2'G9L- 000 000 00°0 05'6p2 G9l- 000
€2°9LL°09 00'0 000 000 £2912'09 000
[AA VA 00°0 00’0 000 ' v60'L 000
PPECS LL 000 00’0 000 A ATA N 00°0
IvioL Z suoz L suoz | duoZ ¢ Uo7 Z 2uozZ
pund A0S pung Aof) 8jjaolisey  Bujpue ssop | 2uoZ
pund JaJeAA  Pund Jamas  pund James

0202 '0¢ Jequiaydeg jo sy

sse|) Aq )7 S 9oue|eg
PUIS|g S921IA18S AJTENWWOoY) 3)[1A013se)

Z Jameg-smopuj paiajeq

| Jamag smofju| palsajeq 8340
Z 1omag SMolju| pausjag 9340
€ 19mMag Smopu) paliajed 9340
Jajep Smopul passesag 9340

ow Gl

sapIger Jueing By
seplIqel ueun)

seniiqen

ALIND3 2 S3LLINIAVIT
S13SSV 1v101
S}9SSY 420 [eJ0L

uojeziyowy xauuy ofo) oson
joaloid uopjexauuy ofor) olop
uohjezipowy asdOirl vSO
i3so) uoneziuebiQ SO0/ VSO
aa4 |eba gz |Iam-uoneziuowy
saa4 |eBa aoueuld gz oM
a4 |eBa Joy pucg-uopez|yowy
lunp-sead [ebe") soueuysy puog
paziuowy 5150 puog Z861
§3s0) puogd zZ86l

g3d0 SUOHNQUIUCH-SMOINQ Pallaysg-Z Jomes
g3d0 SUOINGUIUON-SMOIINQ paLIajag-¢ Jemas TN
g3d0 SUoNGLIUO)-SMOJIN0 PBIIBJe(-| JoMeS
8340 UORNGUILOYD SMOINQ PaLIBjed-IoleM

Z lamag-smoling paiseeQd
J9]Ep-SMOIN0 paliajag
£ JoMag JN-SMOoIINQ peuasag
[ Jomag-sMmoInp pausa(
sjessy 10410
Sjessy pexid [ejoL

a|ia0lysES) | BUOZ JUBWIUIBAOS-UORIDaIdeg paje|nwnaay
PLOM 8U) JO 123ud9) ayoydiuy-ubls peaysaag ajjlaodises
Buipue ssofy ¢ suoz uole|saida pajenwnody

Bujpuen sso € 8uoZ YavIs
PEOY 0101UOd b UOPEIS Wi
s.IIud Aq €4 UopEIS ¥

siseg |ensaoy
0ziouL
WV v0:6



S

b
L0'685'269°'6)L 20°ZEy'28Z Ilv'9ZLL6  IZ'£0.'698'8 BEE8L'S8SZ'L Z8'8cL'oBL'6 ALINDAF 7 s3ALLIAvIN ._MAHO._.
£2°129'125'8) JO/EV'/82 lv'OZL'L6  EG'L6.'ZPE'S Z1'P09'090°L $G°00.'82.'8 Aunb3 jejo)
60'650°G1- 90'612'L- 95 +ZL'GE- 65 LEZL'SEL PN T A 69 1L89'8.- awaou| 19N
90'v./2'S.E'S  ZBEVE'68L Ly 0/8'80t- LL'212'L0L'C 00262298 8’ L69'PBO'Z sBujuiea pauieisy - 006€
00295292 00°0 000 000 000 00°295'29. lemeg-sjassy |ejide) ul pa)saAu]
00ZLL'PES'E 000 000 00'zLL'veES'E 000 000 is)ep-sjessy |ejided u) peysaAu|
Ly'6pa'zol 000 00°0 00’0 Ly'6v8°291L 000 aduejeg pung £ auoz Bu|pue] sso|y Jameg
c0'8ee’'Ls 000 000 00’0 c0'8ez'Ls 00’0 Bujpueq ssoj jamag € auoZ suoyIppY |ejded
GLPLI'GSE'S 000 00°C 000 00’0 GL PLL'SSE'S aduejeg pund ¢ @ | auoz jomag
P¥'1L2L°S6S 000 PP LCL'G6S 000 000 000 ajue[eg pund 3j|laonsed-A0g | suoZ
LE'ZLL'86 lECLL'e6 000 000 000 000 asuejeg pung ofo) 0l0-A09 T SU0Z
12°980'048'C 000 000 £2'980'045'C 000 000 aouejeg pung LEMB b
Hnb3
8Z'LL6'04ZL°'L 000 00°0 ¥1'G06'LZS 92'6.5°'L61 ww.wmv,mv salige jeyol
00'L20'7L6 Q0'0 00°0 00°018°0.€ 00'00¥'ZLL 00°L18'0.€ sapiqel] wia] Buo jejoL
00'000'82 00°0 000 00°0 0000082 00’0 ang uolliod juanng-puog yasn
00'000°29 00’0 000 000 0000029 00’0
8)|qefed ueo-puog vasn
00°249'91 000 00’0 000 00'0 00°229'9L Z Jameg-Ajiqelq 9340 19N
00°2L9'01L 00’0 00'0 000 00°229°9L 00'0 ¢ Jomas TN AN|iqeln 9340 19N
00°69¢€'8S 000 000 000 00'0 00'69€'8S Jameg-Ai1qer] g3do 18N
009%0'sL 000 000 00'9%0'G. 00°0 00’0 seyepm-Aiigel] 9340 19N
00'€22'59 000 aoo 00’0 00°€2L'G9 000 £ lamag TW-ANjiqen uojsued
00'79.'562 00°0 000 00'v9.'562 00’0 000 Jerep-Ailjiqer uojsuad
00°0¥0'0c2 000 00°0 0oo 000 00°0v0'0EC } semag-Ajljiqer] uojsuagd
00'52.°'59 000 00°0 000 000 00'62.'s9 Z 19moag- Aj|iqe| uoisuad
seplliqel wus ] BuoT
9¢°968'952 000 000 ¥.°660" LSL__926. L'6L 8¢ 12998 sajjjjiqei uanng jejo L
8¢°'968°'95¢ 00'0 00°0 $/°560°'L5L 9Z'6.1'61 82 129’08 sanl|iqelT uaung ey (ejol
SPLEL'9E 000 00’0 000 000 St'LeL'oe | JoMmag-Smojju| panajag
00000'C 000 00°0 00000'2 000 000 sjisodag uone|eisu| ~1a3ep
00'00S'Y 000 000 00005t 000 000 sjisodag adjAlag JuelpAH
00'028'25 000 000 00°028°LS 000 000 sjisodag Ajunoag Jawoisny
09'6vZ'8L 000 000 6¥°0€E’8 6L9vL'L c6'elL's licahed paniooy
89'885'9. 00°0 00’0 06 v9v'pE 19'859'L L6'vOv'vE ucnEeEJSEA paniady
GE'86S'EE 00'0 000 GE'86S'EE 00'0 000 J9JepR-SMO(JU| palliajag
02'19v'L 00'0 000 000 02 19%'L 00'0 £ lamasg TN-SMo|jU| palrja(]
vioL Z 9uoz L auoz L #uoZ € auozZ Z duoz
pung A0g) pund A0g)  ajiaonsen  BuipueT] ssop 1 auoz

pund Jomes

pund Jaiepa pund lomag

020z ‘o¢ Jequajdeg jJo sy
sse|) Aq ) YsS aouejeg
JoMISIQ SediAleg AfTUnWwwo) 3jjIAoIISED

siseq |eruady

oziotnt
AV 0:6



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of October 30, 2020
Ending balance as of September 30, 2020 $12,807,275.76

MECHANICS BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 295,465.90
Water Receipts 97,788.87
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 2414.95
Interest Earmed 2.33
NFS Check (4,789.65)
Bank Analysis Fees {196.09)
Expenses (Checks Written) (151,985.99)
Ending Balance for General Fund 238,700.32
MECHANICS BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 65,908.68
New Deposits (opened accounts) 3,220.00
Interest Eamed 0.56
Bank Analysis Fees (22.25)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (1,280.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 67,826.99
CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance 0.00
Water Receipts-Checks 3,500.31
Water Receipts-Credit Cards 420.97
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 44.00
Ending Balance for General Fund 3,965.28
LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance 9,545,398.45
Quarterly Interest 20,158.79
Ending Balance LAIF 9,565,557.24
CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 120,517.10
Monthly Interest Earned 19.31
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 120,536.41
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 238,424.06
Monthly Interest Earned 38.20
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 238,462.26
Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,541,561.57
Income Distribution 2,091.06
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (2,467.54)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,541,185.09

[New Balance as of October 30, 2020

12,776,233.59 |




Date
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020

10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020

10/22/2020

Number

26629
26630
26631
26632
26633
26634
26635
26636
26637
26638
26639
26640
26641
26642
26643
26644
26645
26646

26666
26667
26668
26669
26670-
26675

List of Checks for October 2020

Name

ACWA-JPIA
Aramark
ATAT
California Water Service Company
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware
Cole-Parmer
Eudoxio Orozco Jr.
Exxon Mobile
GreatAmerica Financial Services
Jonathan Varela
Lidia Santos
MNS Engineers

Monterey Bay Air Resources District Annual Permit Fees for Generators

Monterey One Water
Principal Life Group
Redshift Internet Service
Visa-Eric

continued

continued

Visa-Lidia

continued

Visa-Roberto

Willdan Financial Services
WM Corporate Services, Inc

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS - Health Benefits
ACWA

ACWA JPIA

Airgas NCN

Aramark

Macias Gini & O'Conneli LLP
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Monterey County-Tax Collector
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

continued

continued

Porter & Lkasiewicz CPAs

R&B Company

Sanctuary Stainless

Zoom Imaging Solutions Ing.

District Employees’

Memo
Annual General Liability Premium
Operators Uniforms & Mats
Monthly Telephone Service
Water Service for Zone 2
Parts & Supplies
Parts & Supplies
Supplies-Well #5
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Fuel for Trucks
Monthly Billing Equipment Lease
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Engineer Fees

Bi-Monthly Treatment Fees
Employees Monthly Life Ins Policy
Menthly DSL Service

Lan Station for Server & Computers

Frames for Office

Back Support Brace for Operators
QuickBooks Annual Subscription
Operators Cellular Phones
Monthly Web Page- 2 Months
Admin Fees for Tax Codes
Bi-Monthly Disposal Fees-Trash

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits
Annual Membership Dues
Employees Dental/Vision/EAP
Supplies for Well Sites

Operators Uniforms & Mats
GASB 68 Accounting Services
Monthly Water Testing Fees
Annual 2020/2021 Property Taxes
Steel Garage

Moss Landing Zone 3 Lift Stations
Lift Stations Zone 1

Lift Stations Zone 2

Well Sites

Office

Annual Audit Ending June 30, 2020

Meter Registers

Deposit for Lift Station #4 Control Box $
Monthly Fee for Copies & Maintenance $

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

€A A £ EN R A 6R L0 EA & R 60 €0 £ & B 60 &0 & 8D &8 & A AR A AN AR AN NN H B A A EHH

Amount
$ 19,325.00
343.96
394.63
35.26
21.53
879.16
67.85
40.00
276.90
462.26
40.00
40.00
13,540.50
2,370.00
30.90
111.06
69.99
1,415.29
10.89
51.52
499.95
104.82
249.90
375.00
54.62

12,747.89
1,776.00
5,844.10
1,032.80
1,445.62
1,865.08
12,430.76
8.065.00
1,078.45
330.98
343.96
2,330.00
892.00
416.68
18.83
924.56
4398.74
709.84

10,845.81

196.31

17,450.00
3,872.28
1,000.00

68.90

$ 12,591.32 .
Gy



Name
Adriana Melgoza
Cosme Padilla
Glenn Oania
Ronald J. Stefani
VALIC
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

Number
26676
26677
26678

Date
10/21/2020
10/21/2020
10/21/2020
10/21/2020 26679
10/22/2020 26680
10/22/2020 1
10/22/2020 2
10/22/2020 3 PERS -Employees’ Contribution
10/22/2020 4 PERS-Employer Contribution
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

10/8/2020 3931 MPE

10/30/2020 1 Jose Gomez
10/30/2020 2 Karla Y Padilla
10/30/2020 3 Rosalinda Rocha
10/30/2020 4 Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
October 20, 2020 Board Meeting
October 20, 2020 Board Meeting
October 20, 2020 Board Meeting
October 20, 2020 Board Meeting
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Hydrant Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund

Deposit Refund

Deposit Refund
October Closures

N 0 NP N AN

@ 61 HH AR

Amount
91.35
91.35
91.35
91.35

1,776.00
5,830.66

975.33
1,445.62
1,965.08

151,985.99

800.00
34.28
13.05
60.00

372.67

1,280.00



Year 2020 Calendar — United States

of 1

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2020&cou

Calendar for Year 2020 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

20 10:0 17:0 24:@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 45678
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1.0 9.0 150 23.@

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

20 9.0 160 240

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

1:© 7.0 140 22:0 30:0

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 89

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

70 14:0 22:0 290

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

50 13:0 21.@ 280

July

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

50 120 20:@ 27:©

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

30 110 153:@ 25:0_

September
'Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
5 1 2 3 45
'6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

2.0 _10:0 17:@ 23.0

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
1.0 90 16@® 23.© 31:.0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

80 15@ 210 300

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

70 14.@ 210 200

Jan 1

New Year's Day

Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 17 Presidents' Day (Most regions)

May 25 Memorial Day

Holidays:
Jul 3
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep 7 Labor Day
Oct 12 Columbus Day

'Independence Day' observed Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

T

11/11/2020, 1:.47 P



